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Singapore Wushu Dragon & Lion Dance Federation

Annual Report for Year Ended 31 March 2024
iR AEWES
B E2024E3F31 HEFREG

The Charity was set up on 9.2.1968 as a society and is governed by the Constitution. It was registered
under the Charities Act on 1.3.2011 and granted an IPC status for the period from 1 July 2023 to 30

June 2026.

ET1968iF2 AoB M AMHE], IFSEETERE. 201153818 EE LS MIAES

Hf&, Jf7E20197F6H8HE20235%6A7H ), HEAMLMREEIE.

Unigue Entity Number (UEN): 568550017F

469646
HARIR IS4

Registered Add: 7 Bedok North st 2 #01-01 S'pore

A

Governing Board Members/Management Committee B/ EEER S

Sn. Mame Occupation Designation (Current Appt) | Designation (Past Appt,
F | &8 Rk Rz (Bai&{EE#) up to 4 terms)
2 R (FREEEMH
1 Ang Mong Seng BBM Company Director President = 1= President =i
W BBM NEFEE 08/01/2023 24/6/2018
30/8/2020
2 Kwek Hian Chuan Member of Parliament | Vice President Bl <4 Vice President gl =1
Henry k) 1] EZA 08/01/2023 30/8/2020
3 Lim Lung Tieng PBM Group Managing Chairman= & Chairman= J&
#EEM reM Director 08/01/2023 30/8/2020
SR TES R
4 Ong Kian Chew BBM Businessman Vice Chairman {Admin & Treasurer JAE
FH M BBM A Finance) 24/6/2018
EIIIJ% {ﬁﬂi 'j,m?f%} Vice Chairman EIIEE]%
08/01/20232 30/8/2020
5 | Swee Kay Seng BBM self-Employed Vice Chairman (Dragon & | Vice Chairman_ﬁljj—'_ﬁ%
Fi\Z< A BBM HiEAL Lion Dance) 30/8/2020
Al (F9)
08/01/2023 e
6 | SuZifang Taiji Coach / Judge Vice Chairman (Wushu)
#EH v BlERE (3
;ki:& j 08,/01/2023
7 Low Han Long Financial Adviser Secretar';r General
AN kE WS [ o) #H4< 08/01/2023
8 Mg Poa Leng, PBM Director Asst. Sec Gen RIFAEIE | Asst. Sec GenFlFAH
RE M PBM ER 08/01/2023 24/6/2018
30/8/2020 :
9 Huang liaWei Seli-Employed Asst. Sec GenF| BAfIE Chairman, Lion Dance Sub-
EHE BEEAL 08/01/2023 Com #IFT{T
24/8/2018
Asst. Sec Gen FFA PRI
i 30/8/2020




Sn. Mame Occupation Designation (Current Appt) | Designation (Past Appt,
F | A il HR{ii (B sTZ{EH ) up to 4 terms)
R (hEZEEE )
10 | Jackson Lam Weiliang, | Self-employed Treasurer
PBM BEM It 08/01/2023
#H{EE PBM
11 Oh Yoke Eng Self-employed Assistant Treasurer Committee Member
i BiEAL =il 08/01/2023 TE 30/8/2020
12 Tan Chuan Da Dalton Assistant Manager Chairman, Wushu Sub-
Bk B E1Y Committee
BAEE
13 Kee Koh Guan IT Administrator Chairman, Dragon Dance Committee Member Iﬁ$
2R THBAR Sub-Committee 5/2016
£ {7 08/01/2023 24/6/2018
Chairman, Competition Sub-
Com HAETE
30/8/2020
14 Ang Chee Peng Senior Officer Chairman, Lion Dance Sub- | Chairman, Dragon & Lion
Ay B R Committee Dance Judges Sub-Com
$14E4T 08/01/2023 FH RN T
30/8/2020
15 Royce Ang Boon Seng | Self-employed Chairman, Traditional Chairman, Traditional
SN BEEATLT Wushu Sub-Committee Wushu Sub-Com
gl A F T EHERAREE
08/01/2023 30/8/2020
16 Pang Ying Hui Project Coordinator Chairman, Competition Committee Member
Wi 151 5 B R Sub-Committee TR IE 30/8/2020
THET{T 08/01/2023
17 Teo Soon Long E_t:.lf-r:rnpln\rﬁd Chairman, Wushu Judges Chairman, Wushu Judges
SRIFRE HiEAL Sub-Committee Sub-Com FHI(HA)EAT
HAHEA L 30/8/2020
ey 08/01/2023 e Dealle
18 Cheong Chee Chong Self-employed Chairman, Dragon & Lion
AlrER BEAT Dance Judges Sub-
Committes
KA T
08/01/2023
19 Chai Chun Heng Peter | Sell-employed Chairman, Lialson Sub- Committee Member ]Ei
g e HEAL Committee 24/6/2018
BEER 31T 08/01/2023 Chairman, Liaison
sub-ComBiEEs {1
30/8/2020
20 Koh Hong Kai Seli-employed Chairman, Data Resource Committee Member
HEgEl BEAT Sub-Committee T2 =1 30/8/2020
¥l 4T 08/01/2023
21 Peter Tan Chin Heng Executive Director Chairman, Publication Sub- | Chairman, Publication Sub-
BriEsL hEES Committee com H I
iR 4+ 08/01/2023 30/8/2020
22 Tan Wei Liang, Terry Sales Director Chairman, Foreign Affairs Chairman, Data Resource
Rl Gt Sub-Committee Sub-Com HHE E{F
SM=E =4 08/01/2023 5/2016

24/6/2018




sn. | Name Dccupation Designation {Curr_ent Appt) | Designation (Past Appt,
F | & iy B (BRIZ=FHEA) up to 4 terms)
Rz (hEZEEBE )
30/8/2020
23 Joewind Han Mui Ling | Associate Division N {fhaiFma_n, Asset
BBM Director Management Sub-
BT BEM Committes
Pl E IR 3 {T08/01/2023
? Heng Puay Hock Store Manager Committee Member Committee Member
TRiE TEEH 1155 08/01/2023 TEEE 30/8/2020
25 Liu Kee Fatt Self-employed Commillee Member Committee Member
P ey BEAL 125 08/01/2023 12 30/8/2020
26 Tan Yong Moh Trade Finance Specialist | Committee Member Committee Member
M 7k % Ao HETER =R 08/01/2023 =5 30/8/2020
27 Tan Hee Boon Sell-employed Commiltee Member Committee Member
=y BEA+ I2ZE 08/01/2023 LS
24/6/2018
30/8/2020
28 | NgWei Hong 2L | sales $5& Committee Member Committee Member
1#5 08/01/2023 #1158 30/8/2020
29 | Tan Chun Kiat [${{Z{% | Manager 12 Committee Member Committee Member TEZE
12 08/01/2023 24/6/2018
30/8/2020
30 | Ting Min Long MP Specialist -'Eﬁ Committee Member Committee Member
MR T 08/01/2023 158 30/8/2020
31 Png Yeow Teng Manager Pl Committee Member Commillee Member
s 122 08/01/2023 T8 30/8/2020
32 Chng Chit Kiong Wushu Coach Committee Member Committee Member
Hid5E AR I8 08/01/2023 =R 30/8/2020
33 Ng Meng Hwee solf-employed Committee Member Commiltee Member
& By BiA L 18508/01/2023 T8ZE 30/8/2020
34 Liu Juan Wushu Coach Committee Member Committes Member
4 AR THE 08/01/2023 5 30/8/2020
35 Ang Teck Meng Marketing Committese Member Committes Member
Wilson T 85T 08/01/2023 T833 30/8/2020
HFE
36 | Koh Hong lia Self-employed Committee Member Committee Member
3 HEAL IR 08/01/2023 TR 30/8/2020
37 Reanne Leo Chng Chit Kiong Wushu Coach Committee Member
g R AR 138 30/8/2020
38 Chiow Hui Yan Chief Finance Officer Commillee Member Committes Member
EE HEWSEE I2ZE 08/01/2023 IBZE 30/8/2020
Advisory Council Jii[a]3 A=
| SnfF | NamelE$g OccupationfR DesignationJH{ir
‘ 5 Goh Peck San Lawyer o | Lzréa.l_ﬁﬁ;isa_
=Wl {1 & o]




Ang Choo Poh Belinda BBM Lawyer Legal Advisor
R = &l SH BRI
4 Yong Yi Xiang Lawyer Legal Advisor
#TH i L Eia)
Oh Cheng San BEM(L) Businessman Honorary Advisor
T | s em(L) A FE
g Tan Fuh Gih BBM Senior Consultant Honorary Advisor
Br{ha% BBM F A o] S B o)
Lee Bon Leong 1P BEM Lawyer Honorary Advisor
® | 23 Ip BBM S S )
4 Mg Poh Wah BBM Businessman Hunoraw'ﬁdvisor
ERY: BBM RA S E o)
Ow Chin Seng James PBM Executive Chairman & CEO Honorary Advisor
8| aattpt P W & SRS E 1
9 Mg Leng Kim Jimmy PBM Businessman Honorary Advisor
& Ji 2 PBM BA il
10 Tay Thiam Back BBM Businessman Honorary Advisor
1B A BBM WA e
1 Lim Tiang Chuan Businessman Honorary Advisor
#sa)il BA SR o)
45 Tan Hong Huat PPA PBM Businessman Honorary Advisor
F 5% PPA PBM A |
” Hong Poh Hin BEM Businessman Honarary Advisor
LE BBM BA SR
T Ang Chee Yam JP, BBM Businessman Honorary Advisor
iR 1P, BBM A A ja]
Raymond Chua Swee Wah, PBM Businessman Honorary Advisor
| gz pem A S
Internal Auditors % &2 M Mr Fung lin lieSp 87504

External AuditorsTHi{ I

Mr Choong Ren Hwee $i3EREsE 4
Pinebridge LLP

BankersiR {7

United Overseas Bank Limited X f£4R1 4T
HL Bank= 4R 1T

OBJECTIVESSRE &

The Federation shall be the highest authority for the promotion of Wushu sports in Singapore.
"Wushu” or “Wushu Sports” shall mean wushu, lion dance, dragon dance, traditional wushu and

such other disciplines as may be included by the Federation from time to time.

RERMEETINERA )z &ESASNA. BRI BEA = 2EEA. 81, 280, %
GRAMEARS S FEMTERNENHEEXREHEE .

The objectives of the Federation shall be HZ2 50T

a. to unify various Wushu organizations of different schools [# & #3525 A F{F;
b. to promote wushu, lion dance and dragon dance gigong; {ZiF4 . S8 5EMASThAS;




c. to promote physical fitness and patriotism among Singaporeans #ahiRGE RFE . 52
E=iR:
d. to develop the martial spirit. & %438,

Finance & fundinglii & 5% &

The Federation is financially supported by donations from members and patrons and government
grants.

BEEFERE T AR ANIBIR I RBUTEN.

POLICIES B3k

REVIEW AND CHANGES IN THE POLICY AND GUIDELINES EL5 £ 2 546

During the period from 1 April 2023 to 31 March 2024, the following policies and guidelines were
reviewed and updated or implemented.

M2023F4H1BE202453A31H, MUTEZdHAE, EHESaimE.

- Inaugurated Coaching sub-committee to oversee coaching development matters

Memberships= i

Ordinary Member &< 5

Any Wushu, or dragon & lion dance organization registered in the Republic, or any registered
association running Wushu activities, and/or any club, organization, or entity which is registered under
the Singapore Registry of Societies, or which are entities within the Singapore Government or a
Statutory Board, willing to abide by the Constitution and bye-laws of the Federation (as may be
amended or implemented from time to time) and its resolutions, shall be eligible to apply to the
Federation to be considered for admission as an “Ordinary Member”.

AR R, SESHNAL, FEHEAR. FRESHIL 2 EMRE, &/
g AT MR EERASE. AR, ERTHINEBFAICETIN, BEETER
SEESEN (TRERERSEIT) RHIRRES, BEERMERAERRR,

#E= R Associate Member

Any institution or organisation registered under the Accounting and Corporate Regulatory Authority
of Singapore, showing such purpose and/or objectives of promoting the sports of Wushu, dragon &
lion dance and being willing to observe and abide by the Constitution and bye-laws of the Federation
(as may be amended or implemented from time to time) and its resolutions, shall be eligible to apply
to the Federation to be considered for admission as an “Associate Member”.

ARG A T SEAEISSEMA TR AR, MEERA. B SEMmENEHRM
RS, EEETARSEE S (TEEREESHE) BIREY, BEARREND

ESR.

REVIEW OF FINANCIAL YEAR 2023 [B] 2023 4E I BLEE
Staffing A 5 481

As at 31.03.2024, there are 3 full-time administrative staff employed by the Federation.



FE20234E3H31H, BOHERIBRYEAR,
Activities JE=h

1) Daily Afternoon and Evening Wushu Trainings for Natmnai Teams [EZEAB F &5 Sngiail&
2) Bi- Monthly Management Meeting [ B B9 IBE &<

3) Yearly Centralised Team Selection TrialE 2 £l &

4) Yearly Sanda Friendly Match SEER T30 55

5} Yearly National Wushu Championships

6) Yearly National School Games

7) Pesta Sukan event.

New Memberships 2024
The following applicants applied for and obtained SWDLDF membership in 2024,

DA BIRTE 2024 SR B AR IMERAZMESH S A,

Sn | Name of Organisation HiE4#%
1 | Shao Lin Wushu bR A
2 | Sha Wei Dragon & Lion Dance Cultural Academy 70 B A ISk
[ 3 Yivang Dragon Lion Dance Arts Assemblage IS RE R
4 | Alpha Education and Sports Chinese Marital Arts Training Centre | IFAEEIEIE -
5 | Xian Yi Dragon & Lion Dance Association EESLEE IR Rbe
6 | Quan Wei Dragon & Lion Arts S Ll Ak
7 | Namyang Pugilistic Centre BT E AT s
8 | GSSY Sports Association (Singapore) FEWZiEAhE
9 | Ding Sheng Dragon and Lion Dance Association SRR LE

Calendar of Events 2023/4 {5 £ 5EEN

Date Event Remarks
10/9/2023 Annual General Meeting 2023 & T2 R K< Bedok Office Training
Hall 20 =B et
21-27/9/2023 19™ Asian Games 2 19 RIFMEIS Hangzhou, China
SREGUM
19-23/10/2023 World Combat Games ﬁﬁ%ﬁ Riyadh, Saudi Arabia
bR EFIRES
16-20/11/2023 16™ World Wushu Championship Texas, USA
# 16 BEHRAABITR EEERON |
18-26/11/2023 National Wushu Championship £ ERASIRE Yio Chu Kang Sports Hall
L) ===
07/01/2024 Chinese New Year Caiging Briefing and Permit Presentation | Bedok Office Training
AR S ETA Hall 7078 = PRESTUT
13/01/2024 Taolu Routine Workshop iAERERTS
28/01/2024 1st Wushu Coaching Circle 5% 1 R A5 HE .




Date Event : .Remq_rks o
02/2024 River Hongbao Performance HFELAREEH G\?rdens by the Bay
R
17/03/2024 Sanda Eriendiv M Ay e Bedok Office Training
y Match B JAZi4% : Ll
Hall Z17&=PréR el T
04/2024 National School Games 2023 I REEIE OCBC Arena
_ ) EHRRITERE
21-26/04/2024 2024 International Wushu Invitational Tournament lingyin China
[F B AN 25 2024 FELLIF
19-24/06/2024 2024 Asian University Wushu Championships Harhin, China
Wl A4 RALRE 2024 _ RER R
27-30/06/2024 2024 ASEAN University Games Indonesia
WL K FE RS 2024 E

06/2024 Integrated Coaching/Judging Course 4234 SEFIHE
/2 T Si Island
04/07/2024 Charity Golf & Fundraising Dinner c::fif;rglusban
—ﬁ—_,:_, ™, = o gr.,ﬂ =y
19-22/07/2024 Pesta Sukan 2024 {£515 Delta Sport Complex
NIRRT T
19-21/07/2024 28th Ngee Ann City National Lion Dance Championships MNgee Ann City
26-28/07/2024 | (zonal) 55 28 JR N RIS ESBINRIRTE (X ZE) S22,
21-28/08/2024 | 4™ World Taijiguan Championships OCBC Arena
te £ s
% 4 BHFARSEIRE ERRITERIR
23/08/2024 4™ world Taijiquan Championships Welcome Dinner & Toa Payoh SAFRA
Opening Ceremony FEmEEREENE

% 4 BRERATRSRIRETOSE, Fist

2-7/09/2024

28th Ngee'ﬁ'\nn City National Lion Dance Championships
(semi finals / finals)

£ 28 [B N RN EFRITTREE(F T )

9-14/09/2024

23-30.9.2024

10-14/10/2024

10" Asian Wushu Championships

i Macau, China

Mgee Ann City
e -2l

5 10 RIEHE AT thEE| ]
9" World Junior Wushu Championships Brunei 3 3E

%9 BHAE L ERABEE

| The World Games Series 2024

2024 SRl =EHERESE

Hong Kong, China
A&

REVIEW OF FINANCIAL STATE AND EXPLANATION OF MAJOR FINANCIAL TRANSACTIONS

WM FRANTER TR ORE

Summary of Financial Performance A5 WSS

The Federation recorded Total Income of 55 4,391,861 in FY2023 and 55 1,661,882 in FY2022.
The higher total income recorded in FY2023 was mainly due to

(a) Increase in Income collected of $73,627 to $92,153 from $18,526:
(b) Increase in Fair value gain on investment properties of 51,776,787 to 52,158,787 from

$382,000; and



(c) Increase in other income of 5125,185 to $414,325 from $289,140.

The Federation recorded Total Expenditure was 5$ 1,895,303 in F¥2023 and $51,234,019 in FY2022.
Total expense increased by 55661,284 was mainly due to Administrative Expenses and Expenses
incurred for Activities.

Overall, the Federation recorded a surplus of 55 2,502,658,

252023 5 2022 MECEEM SN0 4,391,861 Fom5 1,661,882 Fior.

2023 MHAEREENERATER:
(a) WCELMUIAIBINT 73,627 Fow - M 18,526 FowF 92,153 Fi 7T,
(b) AN AERIEIEINT 1,776,787 F7c- M 382,000 FTE 2,158,787 27T,
)3
(c) EfbUt AIEINT 125,185 37T - M 289,140 3T ¥ 414,325 HiT.

M4 2023 5 2022 HEEERT Y B 4 04 1,853,408.05 #T5 1,234,019 FioT.
B Mg 661,284 3or, TEEHTHRTEIHETMESFHE.
E=mMBEsR 2,502,658 #ic, TEHEMTEEARE.

MAJOR ASSETS HELD BY THE FEDERATION B £ # B £ fEE
The Federation has investment properties that are currently held to earn rentals. The details of the

investment properties are as follows 2 HEHEFEEHN~, DUEFHS. Eh~0ER, I
T

Location H#h 5 Description U Tenure JF#%
8 units at 88 Tanjong Katong Road Condominium units 28 Freehold k4 th3Z

fir T 88 J1ak IniRisay 8 P
Fundraising Event and Activity F3k51 B 577

There is no fundraising activity conducted during the year.

S AT ERAT.

FUTURE PLANS AND COMMITMENTS & 3141 5 # i

Planned Activities for 20244F £ 4 555

Date Events Remarks
' 23-28/10/2024 | TaoluWorld Cup Yokohama, Japan
LR _ A AR
1-7/11/2024 1st China-ASEAN Wushu Championships MNantong, China
£ 1 Fe - RAR AR thE

16-21/11/2024 Woodlands Sport

National Wushu Championships 2 AW T o ;
ational Wushu Championships 2024 € EHit A $Ri55E Complex JL A B 48

22-24/11/2024 | National Traditional Wushu Championships 2024 &E{£% | Bedok Office Training
EAGIRE Hall 20 B a T




Remarks

s Date _ | Events - s >
24{11;2{]24 Mational Lumirlous Dragon Dance Championships 2024 :';IChu Kang Sports
Ji - ﬁzzﬁz_at & CEacEg Deuulnaent Wﬂ_r@ups & Engagement
~ 03/2025 e ERIIED
12/2024 | Caiging 2025 Briefing & Permit Presentation Bedok Office Training
2025 HEXFRBE S EEME NS Hall 707 =& T
 12/2024 | SG Coach Technical L1 = B
B EORE 1 4R
01/2025 | SG Coach Full Integration L1 = =3
MIERELNE 1 HRE
e _{BKEES_ | Extra- 4:|r{:hnarl|,.r General Meeting 2025 Bedok Office Training_
&= R Hall =i T
| 08/2025 | 12" Asian Junior Wushu Championships
% 12 EUME P ERASRE
7-14/08/2025 | 17" World Wushu Championships Brasilia, Brazil
% 17 [ttt R A SRR Fo s R ) T
9-20/12/2025 | 33" Southeast Asian Games % Bangkok, Thailand |
% 33 BREVERE ZFSE

FUND RAISING PLANS FOR THE FOLLOWING YEAR 3R£E 9% 2kt R
The Federation will continue to encourage existing donors/supporters to donate. It will also look for

new dono rsf quppmte rs.

EXPENDITURE PLANS FOR THE FOLLOWING YEAR 3&4E 935 FH = W51

SRR BN, S%IENBUERERE.

The fund-raising expenses would be minimal as the donation are from existing donors/supporters.

HTRFRAUANERERIGE, BLFRaSEBRHRE.

MEETINGS AND ATTENDANCES 1Y I H fE=3E

Total number of the Federation meetings in the financial year 2024:

AT 2024 B R ELBEHRFREC

No. of meeting Total No. of
Name of Committes Designation attended meeting
| SnFF | Members BEMEE | B HESBORE W B RE
1 ANg MOESFI‘IF,, BBM President N
ST BBM 2K ] . b
2 Kwek Hian Chuan HEI'!W Vice President 3 1
LY ek 0 | __E
3 Kelvin Lim Lung T;eng Chairman
PEM FE 4 6
BB POM__ K . = 5
4 Ong Kian Chew, BBM Vice Chairman (Admin &
TEM BEM Finance) 4 6
B | eEmeEsHs) | )

9




MNo. of meeting Total No. of
Mame of Commillee Designation attended meeting
sn FF | Members BEH HRAL Hﬂfﬁ‘%‘ﬂaﬁ_ %‘%ﬁ}fﬁﬁ
5 Swee Kay Seng, BBM Vice Chairman {Dragon & Lion
$hER [k BBEM Dance) 2 6
2l E & (E3)
| 6 Su Zifang Vice Chairman (Wushu) 4
HE% RIER (@A) 6
7 Low Han Long Secretary General c 6
B WEK ; .
8 Mg Poa Leng, PEM Assistant Secretary General 5 6
EFH PBM RIBBE |
9 Huang liawei Assistant Secretary General 4 6
mEA AEEK
10 Jackson Lam Weiliang, Treasurer
PEM T 1 B
it R PBM
11 Mdm Oh Yoke Eng Assistant Treasurer 5 6
HER B §
12 Tan Chuan Da Dalton Chairman, Wushu Sub-
bESak Commillee 5 6
RAFE
13 Kee Koh Guan Chairman, Dragon Dance Sub-
2#IT Committee 1 b
ERLE | i
14 Ang Chee Peng Chairman, Lion Dance Sub-
i o Committee 4 6
=y sPEE i
15 Royce Ang Boon Seng Chairman, Traditional Wushu
gt is sub-Committee 5 6
{E 8 A F AT
16 Pang Ying Hui Chairman, Competition Sub-
o fic Committoe 4 6
) SR ) -
17 Teo Soon Long Chairman, Wushu Judges Sub-
iEIERE Committes 2 6
L AR
18 Cheang Chee Chong Chairman, Dragon & Lion
k& Dance Judges Sub-Committee Z 6
] % g0t e
19 Chai Chun Heng Peter Chairman, Liaison Sub-
iz Committee 0 6
i P Ea
20 Koh Hong Kai Chairman, Data Resource Sub-
ErREEEL Commilles 2 6
B PR
21 Peter Tan Chairman, Publication Sub-
B¢ Committee 4 &
e iREE -
22 Tan Wei Liang, Terry Chalrman, Foreign Affairs Sub-
Pt R Committee 0 B
S'l‘gi:i:.{f

10




No. of rrl_eeting Total No. of
Mame of Committee Designation attended meeting
sn ¥ | Members BE#H L H SR E SRR

23 Joewind Han Mui Ling Chairman, Assel Management
BBM Sub-Commitlee 3 6
254 BBM Pl ER T

24 Heng Puay Hock Committee Member 5 6
TR jLES

25 | Liu Kee Fatt Committee Member 5 -

ET HE

26 Tan Yong Moh Commiltes Member 5 6
C3953 g=

27 Tan Hee Boon Cum.mittee Member 5 6
BREX _ ¥

28 ' Mg Wei Hong Committee Member 4 6
e plik=3

29 Tan Chun Kiat Committee Member 1 6
Bpta s B = =

30 Ting Min Long Committee Member 5 6
P B HF =

31 P‘ng ‘r_Eﬂw Teng Commitlee Member 3 6
hfRE ik _

32 Chng Chit Kiong Committee Member 3 6
E=T 195

33 Ng Meng Hwee Committee Member 4 6
wHAE HE

34 Liu Juan Committee Member 5 6
Y5 =

35 Ang Teck Meng Wilson Committee Member 6 6
SE®M HE

36 Koh Hong Jia Committee Member 0 6
HLAS HE

37 Reanne Leo .Co.m_mittee Member 5 6
BiE oL

38 | Chiew Hui Yan Committee Member ; ;
AE HE

TERM LIMIT OF MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE TEE< 9{FiH &R

None of the Management Committee members served more than 8 consecutive years.

HESURYAESTIED 8 4.

MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE MEMBERS’ REMUNERATION JBZ £ 103 i) 2R

Mone of the Management Committee members are remunerated for their engagement during the

financial year. E &AM B EE, BSHHNSSMNEEATRE, S5 EEEETEM.

STAFF REMUNERATION 7B A R ZFEH

None of our staff received more than $5100,000 during the financial year.

EAMITE, < ATA#HERHE®EE 10 Affc.

11




APPOINTMENT OF CEO E{EAEB ST

Chief Executive Officer was appointed on 1 October 2018. He was seconded from People’s

Association (PA). 2#i¢ 2018 5 10 A 1 A AR BEAHTESSH.

STAFF RELATED TO MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE MEMBERS 5SR-S H X BATHAR
None of our staff is related to CEO and management committee members during the financial year.

EAVETE, 22N RIEERERSELEE, BHEEXE.

RELATED PARTIES Bt 75

Related parties refer to the entities who has significant control over the management and
administration of the Federation. The Federation has no related entities.

KIKTTIEXM BB ENTHBERAEANREN. B2EFXEELE,

RESERVES POLICY i B
Our reserves position B2 B{EE AL

T Current Year Previous Year % Decrease
HE EF A

Unrestricted Funds (Reserves) 2,58i,485 2,-581,485 0%
ERBIFHE (5%
Restricted / Designated Funds:
PRIIAEEH S
- Building Fund i85 % *'ID?,UD[-] 31?,[][]1j +0.9%
Ratio of Reserve to Annual Operating 14:1 16:1 7.8%
Expenditure i & 5 F BT HILE

The reserves that we have set aside provide financial stability and the means for the development of
Wushu, Dragon & Lion Dance, We intend to maintain our reserves at a level which is at least
equivalent to sustain our ratio of reserves to operating expense as 1.4 for every financial year.

The Management Committee reviews the amount of reserves that is required every half yearly to
ensure that they are adequate to fulfil our continuing obligations.

AemEnfReiEf 7 AeRENRER. SLERNLAE. RN EEE HY T
W BafTITHHEE & 1.5 f5R9KF.
EExgT Tl AENEESE, UBEEEBNAEETLASNIEE NS,

FUNDS IN DEFICIT i &
MWone of the fund maintained by the Federation is deficit as at 31 March 2024.

gk 2024 £ 3 A 31 H, BenffdEadtiilsazs.

CONFLICT OF INTEREST Fil 25 ih 8

All the Management Committee (MC) Members made declaration for Conflict of Interest on a yearly
hasis according to the Financial Regulations for all National Sports Association.

12



MC members are expected to avoid actual and perceived conflicts of interest. Where MC members
have personal interest in business transactions or contracts that the Federation may enter into, or
have vested interest in other organisations that the Federation have dealings with or is considering
to enter into joint ventures with, they are expected to declare such interests to the MC as soon as
possible and abstain from discussion and decision-making on the matter. Where such conflicts exist,
the MC will evaluate whether any potential conflicts of interest will affect the continuing
independence of MC members and whether it is appropriate for the MC member to continue to
remain on the MC.

MANSERUSREERFEZNMEES, SFEHERFEMRER.

BEFEREESEENFZPR. MRAFESNESTER TR LZZRERFTEAN
i, HECSLHEATEHIEAZESESHANEMANPHEREHE. NEYEHESE
HRItbZF5w, FFHFEFSHBROTIENRE. WRFALENR, BFROHTHEREER
fAARESEFEZEENER Y NI FREFEARSEAES S .

WHISTLE-BLOWING POLICY 2535
The Federation has a whistle-blowing policy as disclosed on the website.

B HAREAMEEIRBCE.

COMPLIANCE WITH CODE OF GOVERNANCE (COG) @ <Fia 21
Fully complied with COG. Please refer to COG as disclosed in the Charity Portal.

REESFaRETN. HSRESMLREAGEST.

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS HEiE &
Statement of accounts for the financial year ended 31 March 2023 audited by Pinebridge LLP is
attached.

ES M FAYELE 2023 5 3 B 31 AR ECEEH BB FREHT]f Pinebridge LLP Sit,

LIST OF ORDINARY MEMBERS AND ASSOCIATE MEMBERS E R R 5 REE
Please refer to the List of Ordinary & Associate Members in our website: www.wuzong.com.
BATBERASESRFRPIH EMEFHE, MiE. www.wuzong.com,
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Singapore Wushu Dragon & Lion Dance Federation
MINUTES OF 2023 ANMNUAL GENERAL MEETING HELD ON SUNDAY, 10 SEPTEMBER 2023
at 11.00AM at Bedok Club at 7 Bedok North Street 2 Singapore 4659646

MIBERARMES

2023 £ 9 B 10 H b4 11 R ig=MEhTs R Asi=itex

Present H} [

MName

Ang Mong 5eng BBM

Kwek Hian Chuan Henry

Swee Kay Seng BBM
Su Zifang

Low Han Long

Mg Poa Leng, PBM
Huang liawei

Mdm Oh Yoke Eng
Dalton Tan

Kee Koh Guan

Ang Chee Peng
Pang Ying Hui

Teo Soon Long
Cheong Chee Chang

Peter Tan Chin Heng
Tan Yong Moh

Koh Hong Kai

Koh Hong lia

Ng Meng Hwee

Ng Wei Hong

Png Yeow Teng

Tan Yong Moh

Ting Min Long

Fung Ji lie

In attendance %1 fE2

Name

Jlimmy Toh Yong Leng

Foong Hin Cheong
Chia Tze Yee

Ng Kee Alan

Mg Kim Nguan
Leow Meng Hong

%E

UL He 3ok BEM
ek 1

fhER Al BEM
FAF
XN
=5 PBM
EEd
EHx

By sk
E23F &

= A
/xrll-\_l_

BT
iRIFREE
eER

ko 7%
AFRIEL
FHEE
e
={HiE
SifEE
%5 954
WREE
HiF97

pi -1
BT

HLE 3=
L
=

BET
Bz

Designation

President

Vice President

Vice Chairman

Vice Chairman

Assistant Secretary General
Assistant Secretary General
Assistant Secretary General
Assistant Treasurer

Chairman, Wushu Sub-Committee

Chairman, Dragon Dance Sub-
Committee
Chairman, Lion Dance Sub-Committee

Chairman, Competition Sub-
Committee

Chairman, Wushu Judges Sub-
Committee

Chairman, Dragon & Lion Dance
Judges Sub-Committee
Chairman, Publication Sub-Committee
Committee Member
Committee Member
Committee Member
Committee Member
Committee Member
Committee Member
Committee Member
Committee Member

Auditor

Designation

Adviser to SWDLDF & Chief Executive
Director of People’s Association
Group Director, People’s Association
Representative, People’s Association
Vice Chairman

Secretary General

Chief Executive Officer, SWDLDF
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MName

Woon Weng Tuck
Tan Xiang Tian

Joanne Choo Siang Ling

ﬁﬁ Designation

BRmR Manager
MERE Technical Manager
S Admin & Operation Executive

BRfx

HAZH
RiE5E55H
FrBOE TR

sn M’ship No | Mame of Ordinary Member Mame of Representative
Fr | £050 | BasRaHm | &R F
L e Boo Yee Pugilistic & Lion Dance Association Tan Xiang Tian
' BEEARISESS FHRX
Chen Shi Taijiquan Association (Singapore) Phua Wee Liak
2. 1004 o BT
RAREENS (IR *
Chee Seng Kong Dragon & Lion Dance Activity Centre Mg Wei Hong
3: 1010 s AL - = (i
FHEEREES . =
— De Wu Pugilistic Association Timothy Chan
YO emmEanEs haiE
. . Guang-Wu Club Foo Fook Boon
5 1015 SEREARE ErESr
Hong Wai (Athletic) Association Mg Kee Alan
G. 1021 5 e o
SHEAGES -
Hoon Hong Athletic Association {Singapore) Mg Kee Alan
7. 1024 — A =i
g ES
Ji ¥Xian Dragon & Lion Dance Athletic Association Low Han Long
I et
; Jing Quan Athletic Association Ng Kim MNguan
Jin Ann Sports Association (Singapaore) Koh Hong lia
10, 1035 o W S fpe s
gL IR E RTIEE
i s Singapore Chee Chung Huay Ng Kim Nguan
| | emgmss #ET
13 Tk Singapore Hok San Association Ong Ghee Choon
' FgESL ISR EA T s
i (i Singapore Koon San Athletic Association Huang liawei
' FIRBIAES : #5H
Shing Chyun Athletic Association Teo Soon Long
14, 1087 SRHESA ElinE
Singapore Dragon & Lion Athletic Association Ting Min Long
15. 1092 b ke Vi o [ET am
MRS x
16 e Singapore Teng Yun Dragon & Lion Dance Association Tan Xiang Tian
' FIREEERRES FRAEA
Wen Wu Dragon & Lion Dance Association Fung Ji lie
Vel 10T s memier e B
Wee Ghee Athletic Association Tan Yong Moh
18. 1109 TN Whoki%
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3 ) Wei Jin Dragon & Lion Dance Association (Singapore) Dalton Tan
! 1 i
NS BRiR3A
Wei Yong Athletic Association (Singapore) Png Yeow Teng
20. 1112 =
HIEREES ) TiRE
— Wen Yang Sports Association (Singapore) Kee Koh Guan
21. i =
. | SRIECERIRERINE LR
Yun Yang Dragon and Lion Dance Association (Singapore) Ng Poa Leng, PEM
= ZIRFES GRILR) =R
23 Zhang Qjang Athletic Association Tan Yong Moh
: 1125 o =
WIRABS GRIR) Fraki%
5 5 Zhu Yun Gong Wushu Association Mg Poa Leng, PBM
4. 112 e
MEERARES B RER PBM
saga Shun An Dragon & Lion Dance Association Mg Wei Hong
25. : = ,
[z Ripi
Dragon Art Athletic Association Kee Koh Guan
26, 1138 SRES PRI
Soon Leng Association Oh Yoke Eng
27. 1140
WREEEE wER
Feng Yi Association Oh Yoke Eng
28. 1143
HEHES WERK
o Foochow Dragon Kun Yuan Association Dalton Tan
29. 1 i :
EMNEHTTERER | FRRE
- Teng Yang Dragon and Lion Dance Association Mg Meng Hwee
30. 43 .
BEREAES H P )
3 Teng Feng Dragon & Lion Dance Association (Singapore) Ting Min Long
31. 114 Sz 5
RS E S REk
Jia Yun Wushu Club Teo Soon Long
32, 1150 SRS 2EliEEE
oy JWT Dragon And Lion Dance Association (Singapore) Koh Hong Kai
33. = i o e L L
R R e VriEL
Xin He Lion Dance Association Cheong Chee Chong
| U8 | e KR )
Jin Hong Dragon and Lion Dance Association (Singapore) Koh Hong lia
35. 1154 AR = S
AT R e BT A
Shi Long Dragon & Lion Dance Association Fung li lie
36. 1155 iﬂﬂéiﬁﬂmﬂl 5o _S'Eﬁ?_m
Wei Sheng Dragon And Lion Athletic Association Png Yeow Teng
37. 1156 | (Singapore) FikE
G P N
He Cheng Lion Dance Association Cheong Chee Chong
B mstE s K
N _ KLT Dragon And Lion Athletic Association Low Han Long
39. 1161 %“il_m‘WE% T EE
| 40. 1162 Taiji Sport by Huan Yu Pang Ying Hui




BEFARPD R
1166 Ng Hang Thia Wushu Combat Association T Hiaﬁg Jiawei ]
41.
e ] |
i i Kun Hua Wushu & Lion Dance Athletic Association Lim Yikuang
' (singapore) FINKBHEHAREIAGS | HKE
2 = £ Lim Yikuang
n | e |EARBAKES o
Wushu Galaxy Association 2 D (T i
Sn Item T H L = =%l ]
1.0 OPENING 7115
CEO Mr Leow Meng Hong welcomed and thanked all for taking the time to attend the 2023 Annual
General Meeting (AGM) of Singapore Wushu Dragon & Lion Dance Federation (SWDLDF).
AHEREELEEF RN EESATME HESINFHIERALREAS 2023 FFEHS
RAR!
Mr Leow reported that representatives from 43 Ordinary Member-organisations were present at the
AGM and had fulfilled the requirement of Section 36f of the SWLDF Constitution which stipulates:”
The guorum of the meeting shall be 25% or 40 of the total number of Ordinary Members, whichever
is lesser.”
He then invited Vice Chairman Mr Swee Kay Seng BBM to preside over the Meeting as Chairman Mr
Kelvin Lim Lung Tieng, PEM was on medical leave,
ARRER B ISR AARRARERAAARS, RELATREZRY 36f MAvHE,
BRI EASABFR G 28 25% 40 B LR (MBELEONE) HhER.
fEls, #isEl EREAha et BBM TREAZ, E}Hﬁ%ﬁzﬁlﬁfﬁ PBM .
2.0 | CHAIRMAN ADDRESS 3501 -
Chairman called the meeting to order at 11.15am.
FRT L 11 X 15 PEFHLWERTFA. | =
2.1 Mr. Swee first thanked SWDLDF President Mr. Ang Mong Seng BBM, Vice President Mr. Kwek Hian
Chuan Henry, Adviser to Federation and Chief Executive Director (CED) of People's Association (PA)
Mr. limmy Toh Yong Leng, Management Committee (MC) Members, and representatives of our
member-organisations for taking the time to attend the AGM.
?r t:?tét =] ﬁ.ﬁ'ﬂlﬁi‘*‘-ﬁtﬁtﬁﬁﬁ’ﬁi BBM, EIJA*{c?EmUllﬁ*cﬂ:\ SHEMEA R S iTis
3.0 | APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF AGM 2022 FEAE 2022 £2 A AS SRS
Mr. Swee presented the Annual Report (see Pages 1 to 12 of AGM Report) and the Minutes of the
previous AGM held on 8 Jan 2023 {see Pages 13 to 28).
FREMSWEAFIEHNMETSRASES REL1ZE127) 520231 8 8 A3
B EEERASHSIECE %’ 13 E 28 1) »
3.1 | The Meeting appmvgd the minutes of the AGM held on 8 Jan 2023, = _

=W—BuBid 2023 7 1 A 8 HE NSRRI,

]_'F‘rup'crser: _?e?f;onn Long B §ec0@ Eﬁuﬁaﬂ_ N
| BB KR _ | ERE | Rk




Sn Item InH
4.0 SECRETARY GENERAL'S REPORT ON ANNUAL ACTIVITIES B B = £ FE 55z E
Secretary General (SG) Mr Low Han Long reported as follows.

BB KN4 SR

4.1.1 | SECRETARIAT MATTERS & SWDLDF EVENTS B BAM BB 52 5EH)

The following 5 applicants applied for SWDLDF membership in 2023 :
PAT 5 EMETE 2023 FRIGA A MERAREW S = A

5N | Name PIC
1 Singapore Xian Yi Dragon & Lion Danoe?oupe
i RS I b
Alpha Education and Sports Chinese Martial Arts Training
2 | Centre
EAZRIEE
3 Yiyang Dragon Lion Dance Arts Assemblage
S =
" Singapore Shaolin Club Wushu ]
ok S MRIRED
" i Sha Wei Dragon & Lion Dance CUltura'IﬁCﬂdem\f
> | IBRRIS AR

4.1.2 | In view of COVID-19 pandemic that most of our members have been badly hit, MC approved to
waive the Federation’s Membership Fee for FY 2022 and reduced Caiging 2023 Admin Fee to 550
(inclusive of G5T).

ET 2019 FEMAEE, SRNZHFEEM. WFESIDIRERESSRMNA 2020 FEE
S BAMAT 2022 £ ERGHHHE0 (ELHRB)

4.1.3 | The Federation continued to work with relevant agencies such as Sport Singapore, MCCY and
People’s Association to make Lion Dance performances / Caiging activities possible during 2023
CNY under a special framework with emphasis on SMMs.

A briefing was held on 18 Dec 2022 and total of 150 representatives attended to understand the
requirements before application of the permit.

201 member organisations conducted a total of 3,005 Caiging activities during the 2023 CNY.

mE g A M ASTARMESIEAITMN" 2022 F£XFFa"T 2023 42 B 5 HAHE
FHEMT . ABZH, BLhT—HRPS: 2022412 18 H (EMA) 3% 150 frs
RRRPILN T R SANTROIFREF. 145 200 M2 ARARBEE TEERIFIFN
BT REEL, BREHAN 3,005,

414 | BEEEFSXETRHENME, FidE 2023 FEAEZLENRAFEE, S
44 4, 5 AFEOINSERFESHESEALE. 6 BRIEERESSMERFRR AR H
A SINEBEERE T & A 8% 1 SFFE SR FNEE. 7 AZ47 PESTA
SUKAN - ERALLTE. HRAAEshRAESINT 5 AERBESINFITNE 32 FAE
TEHS S 24, 340, 1AM, 7 BT ERSHHR AP EEHS IR
B14R. s BEENEAGNE L BUTNEFTLERASHFHEINFES 6 £, 4R, 8N
(£ ATEEBELETHEREERASHFEEIIFER 124, 211R. 18 %) HES
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sn | Item W H
415 | 27 RRLHSEFMBATFTT 2023 F9 A4 0F9H (EEAMELDL) BEDHE
REW HRIhEFEE 7. 9 A 4. s HABRSHAIAZE 9 A 6 HEANME
H. 9B 7. s OARSEEINARRSE &9 A 9B AAESHEKREE.
FEXE., X, FEDSRBESIKEHELL PBM L BHFE 9 A 9 OMABAIR
SARRED AFtLIFME R EZ LT BTl M A s
FREABNOSERELEE IR AR M. ]
416 | ATHRMENEE, 2022 F2EBEELHIFEN 2022 £ EHEN SHERIEH I
Ja%17. o
4.2 | Achievement and Results i &5 & i
Wushu Achievement and Results AR i sk pl &5
May 2023 32nd SEA Games, Cambodia 2 Gold, 3 Silver, 1 Bronze
582023 F | EREIDFE 32 BRRTEdIx 24, 3. 1R
July 2023 World University Games, Chengdu, China 1 Silver
7 A 2023 | hERESUFAFE ES 1R
Aug 2023 11" Asian Junior Wushu Championship 6 Gold, 4 Silver, 7 Bronze
8 H 2023 1 | 8 1 mEMS P ERASHRENRE 6. 4. 71
Aug 2022 9" World Kungfu Championship Emeishan 12 Gold, 21 Silver, 1 Bronze
8H2023% | PEMREIIE O BERIARASGHE | 128 2R, 184
4.3 APPROVAL OF ANNUAL REPORT FROM 1 APRIL 2022 to 31 MARCH 2023
FAH2022F4 1 HE 202353 B 31 HEFRSE
The Meeting approved the Annual Report from 1 April 2022 to 31 March 2023.
<W--BoEid 2022 5E 4 B 1 HE 2023 £ 3 A 31 AEERE.
Proposer: Dalton Tan Seconder: | Teo Soon Long ]
R R% g | iz
5.0 APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR FY2022 7 2022 EENIEE#E%
Assistant Treasurer, Mdm Oh Yoke Eng presented the Financial Report for FY2022 which was audited
by Pinebridge LLP.
HIMEHE E Rt mEAra IR 2 2022 £, £ Pinebridge LLP SHHAIHEERE .
5.1 The Meeting approved the Financial Statements for FY2022.

SW—Eoi 2022 §EMBIRE .

Proposer: Ang Chee Peng Seconder: | Pang ;ﬁrlg Hui
RiE P BUE | 2FF
Increase
‘;E;‘EE‘ZE;;’;; B DEFIRT 313.2023 | 313.2022 | (Decrease)
/O )

55 s$ 5%
B Total Income | 1,661,882 1,678,824 (16,942)
% ¥ Total Expenditure 1,234,019 874,555 359,464
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Sn Item TE B
[ 2%/ (S Excess (Deficit) 427,863 | 804,269 |  (376,406) |
Increase
Balance Sheet - 7= fi fii 5= 31.3.2023 31.3.2022 4
55 56 5|
SR4THII 4= &0 Bank Balance 1,377,431 | 1,117,480 259,951
_ SEFE Fixed Asset 12,987,648 | 12,661,100 326,548
iEEh# T Current Asset 1,427,173 | 1,172,857 254,316
HPE™ Total Asset 14,414,821 | 13,833,957 580,864
w1 4| Current Liability 329,958 276,608 53,260
fif# <& Reserve 14,075,122 | 13,577,259 497,863
BiE&E S 11 {# Total Reserve 14,414,821 | 13,833,957 580,864
5.2 TO APPOINT THE EXTERNAL AUDITOR FOR THE ENSUING YEAR — 1 APRIL 2022 to 31 MARCH 2023
FEETIMEEEM 2022 5£ 4 B 1 HE 2023 5 3 A 31 HRSMNEH T
Assistant Treasurer, Mdm Oh Yoke Eng proposed the re-appointment of Pinebridge LLP for the
ensuing year.
A A B E A R A B S B —SE A E R ZE T Pinebridge LLP,
The Meeting approved the re-appointment proposal.
K=—EoRi.
Froposer: Teo Soon Long Seconder: Huang Jiawei
RNE St N BWE | "xE
5.3 TO AMEND THE CONSTITUTION OF SWDLDF {2l B ==&
Mr. Swee presented the proposal to amend the SWDLDF Constitution (refer to xx)
IEERHEREEERE, (SENR)
The Meeting approved the proposal.
A er—5umid .
[ Proposer: Ng Kee Alan Seconder: | Pang Ying hui [
25 L] ENE | wnE [
5.4 TO CHANGE THE TRUSTEE OF KATONG VILLE E2rnEZE{EFEA _
Mr. Swee presented the proposal to amend the SWDLDF Constitution (refer to xx)
IELERNMENBZSER. (SRNX)
The Meeting approved the proposed changes.
A& Bomid, ) )
Proposer: Teo Soon Long ] Seconder: | Huang Jiawei
BiE SKIGH ENE | &xA
6.0 | PRESIDENT'S KEYNOTE ADDRESS £+ 5517 y

Mr Ang thanked Vice President Mr. Kwek Hian Chuan Henry, Adviser to Federation and Chief
Executive Director (CED) of People's Association (PA) Mr. limmy Toh Yong Leng, Management
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Item I B

6.1

6.2

6.3

Committee (MC) Members, and representatives of our member-organisations for taking the time
to attend the AGM.

&ﬁﬁﬁﬁ&&%ﬁm%i ZFMORARBE AMTESKERESE. REEENS
At E=R

Caiging activities during the 2(]23 Chinese New Year (CNY) period have improved due to
improvement in COVID situations. There were generally no restrictions on Caiging locations, except
for some indoor places where wearing masks was mandatory, such as hospitals and polyclinics. This
year, a total of 201 member organisations received Caiging permits and conducted more than
3,000 Caiging activities. Next year's Caiging is coming soon, and the federation will announce
details soon.

2023 FHFEVHIXTFIRTERELTFET, XEhaA B ZFRE, BT LR
ﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁﬂﬁ%%ﬁﬂ@ﬁﬁﬁnb% SH—4H 200 5 REF TR ST, #17
T 1t 3,000 HNEEE. PEHRSHEIR, BG5S AAHITR.

In May this year, Team Singaporean Wushu won 2 Gold, 3 Silver and 1 Bronze in the 32nd
Southeast Asian Games Wushu Competition held in Cambodia. This not only tied the best result in
an away competition in the previous Vietnam SEA Games, but also uplifted Singapore’s ranking in
Wushu from 4th to 2nd amongst the Southeast Asian countries, only behind Indonesia. At the 11th
Asian Youth Wushu Championships held in Macau in August, the Team Singaporean Wushu won 6
Gold, 4 Silver and & Bronze, The result also surpassed the 5 Gold, 7 Silver and 8 Bronze results of
the 10th Asian Youth Wushu Championship held in Brunei.

S5 AR AR RERETNE 2 RFEDTEsRALLERE 24, 38/M1
PR SR X FME B LR R NFHESE R AL B H Ik £ R e Tt AHE
BHRME 4 BT EF 2  (HENEZE; 8 BEAEE#TMNE 11 BEHE PERASRH
R, FANEECRAB—IHEE 6 £, 4 R 8 ARG, Bl 7 FRENEETNE 108
WM F D FRASARIEN 5 &, 7 8]0 8 HAk.

In the 9th World Kungfu Championship held in Emeishan, Sichuan, China in August this year, the
25-member Singapore Traditional Wushu Elite Team of the Federation won 12 Gold, 21 Silver and
18 Bronzes, breaking the previous records. In the fierce competition among nearly 7,000 athletes
from 53 countries and regions, Singapore's Traditional Wushu Team ranked 4th, behind China,
Japan and Hong Kong. SWDLDF President thanked the athletes for their dedication and the coaches
for their careful training.

SE8 Hﬁfiﬂl@ N B LT THAEAREREEREASER T ESIRE A NHE £S5
AAEHBA—17 25 AFEStRsEd, FE 124, 21 4R, 18 1, R LFFTFECH. 7k 7000
# B 53 Al‘l%#ﬂﬂhmﬁmﬂmnﬁiﬁﬂfﬂﬂqﬂ. g EsR AR 4, HAPE. A
Hikz 5. SKRHER RN INABENNBLEE.

6.4

6.5

The Federation was conferred the "Stewards of Intangible Cultural Heritage Award" by the National
Heritage Board. Our outstanding Wushu star Jowen Lim 5i Wei was awarded International Wushu
Federation (IWUF) Athlete of the Month Award in June 20231 These two awards did not come easy.
They not only affirmed our efforts and dedication, but also gave us the motivation to keep moving
forward.

BLIRBHREHENEMEREN (IFYRESE L ERAR) EBIMINAERERAEERES
FHEERRRANSS 2023 £6 AN ERFEENAFEBAFN NG XS, EMEEET
BAME NS, RIS SR N 1.

Mr Ang also 1.I'u'a|rn'r!1|,ur congratulated Team B and Team A of the Singapore Yiwei Athletic Association
for winning the Championship and first runners-up respectively in the 14th Genting World Lion
Dance Championship, bringing glory to Singapore! Both Team B and Team A also won the first and
second place in the 26th Ngee Ann City National Lion Dance Championship. Team B won three
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Item INH

consecutive championships and could retain permanently the "King of Lion Kings" trophy. In the
27th Ngee Ann City National Lion Dance Championship held on 9 September 2023, Team B also
successfully defended its title and became the "fourth consecutive champion”. They revealed in the
interview that they would continue to work hard and move towards the second "King of Lion Kings"
trophy! As Yiwei has become famous internationally, many schools have recently received inquiries
from parents about offering Lion Dance courses in their schools. Mr Ang believed that this would
drive the development of local Lion Dance.

SRKATFRIINEZEEES 8B 5 ABES U BEMEFNEFBREF, HEFF
BEZEE, AfrinE sk #ﬂmiﬁ'ﬁiﬁﬁﬁ'& B BA 5 A BABTES 26 B X R FE s Hi4R
FEhthahE. TF. BRER=ER. IFKAMTEERE "MLzt HRF. E9H9H
%ﬁﬁ*}% 27 BY WS FSRGRER, HEZEEES B MUEEMI), A “ME

. RfEFESRBERR, MEL 2 E "WEzT" Xait! BEZEAEIREE
ﬁ ﬁﬁf&%%&ﬂih{l} """ KiaFxFREFHERNRT. HEXBHIEIDENN
K.

6.6

6.7

6.8

The Federation also co-organised the 2023 National School Games Wushu Competition with the
Ministry of Education. It would organise the National Wushu Championships in November this year.
Attendees also received a copy of the latest issue of the Federation newsletter, which recorded the
above-mentioned activities.

BethABEIPHESTHT 2023 FLEREERALSE. S0 11 ABFNHeER AR
. S5eEhFEisbER—Zs—Ynsiil, BRicxT LA,

Next year, in August 2024, the Federation will organise the 4th World Taijiquan Championships in
Singapore. Preparatory activities were now in full swing. However, due to the high hotel costs, Mr
Ang would seek approval to increase the registration fee at the IWUF Executive Board when
attends the World Wushu Championships and the IWUF Congress in November. He also thanked
Chairman Mr. Kelvin Lim Lung Tieng PBM in advance for agreeing to provide 20 flights (80 pax) at a
golf tournament by his company in July next year to help Federation raise funds. It was expected
to raise NT5100,000.

IES 4 & R ARSFRRE

UHLIE 2024 4 8 A ELEENMEENE 4 B R ARFNER, Mefl L ERT TR
7. BEEMTHEEERS. sKBSAEF 11 ARNHFEARGEREIEFRRAKEGR
(RI¥) £RAEN, ERBRAZS PERIESREH. MthTicss AR E TS PBM
L ftb A EITENRE 7 AEENNF/RARE, R 2048 (80 A) AESLESER, MIlES
3 10 A L.
Finally, Mr Ang thanked Senior Parliamentary Secretary Chua Swee Leong PBM for being Guest-of-
Honor and officiating at many SWDLDF events, especially after the 27th Ngee Ann City National
Lion Dance Championships, for insisting on handing out all the awards before rushing to the airport
for his flight. Mr Ang also expressed his gratitude to VP Mr. Kwek, Adviser to SWDLDF and CED Mr.
limmy Toh, Advisers, MC Members, athletes, parents, coaches, judges, sponsors and supporters,
the Secretariat, and our partners — Sport Singapore, Singapore Sports School, Ministry of Culture,
Community and Youth and People's Association. He hoped that everyone will continue to work
hard to bring Singapore's Wushu, Dragon and Lion Dance to a higher level.

e, SKESHERESRISRKABSZIEIEMERETHU, LEANE 27 /&
D&l ek o2 hﬁFE%ﬂﬁxﬁﬁﬁiiﬂlFTﬁﬂm%dHﬂ SR thisE < KRkt
4. SE&FEEARDBES AAGER KO AL, Mo, BRE, m51A. KK, HE%. &
H. #BhEg fSEE . WA MERNNEFE-ATESRS. FEFaER. k.
HEASHEBNARDS., HFERKEER N, EERA, RIFcmE L —Fi.
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VP Mr Kwek praised the Wushu team for its excellent results in major international competitions in
the past two years, and the athletes' technical level has reached world standards. He hoped that
everyone will continue to work hard and that the public from all walks of life continue to provide

HI= KR TR R A A MR X A E R R ARG RS, Eah BHEAK
THESABIHSTACE, FHEAFEES N, thHEETERES T,

Mr. Jimmy Toh expressed his appreciation for the achievement of our Wushu team. He and the
People's Association would also try their best to assist the works of SWDLDF and continue to
promote the development of Wushu, Dragon and Lion Dance in Singapore.

EBRIEARDE SMTEEKEXRMELEEWNERAAMMFARFEE. Wit ARiHhst
SRAMMBENTH, BEfisinER ALz MEE.

The Chairman then announced that there were no “Any Other Business” to discuss as the Secretariat
did not receive any enquiry from Members as at closing on 4 September 2023. He then announced

#EF 2023 £ 9 B 4 B, ATHBELRBEESRBEERN, FREEEM. SHTHHi

Sn Item TR B
7.0 | Vice President's Address Fl| <4535
assistance to them.
8.0 | Adviser to SWDLDF Address £ & B2
9.0 | ANY OTHER MATTER Hfh=1R
that the 2023 Annual General Meeting be adjourned.
FUTITIE. FBHESM 2023 FeiAshs.
10.0

End of Annual General Meeting £ < B ASER

The 2023 Annual General Meeting of Singapore Wushu Dragon and Lion Dance Federation ended at
12.15pm with a vote of thanks to Messrs. Ang, Henry Kwek and Jlimmy Toh, Advisers, MC Members
and member representatives followed with a buffet lunch.

FIEEALEINER 203 FRFCRAESTF 12 2 15 MR, BliaK. SEMiE. 0
B, #AIEE. RRAFRNERAS. ARLIZHZAEHFE,
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DqFE

Event

Remarks .

18/12/2022

- 8/1/2023

HEEARE B S G

Chinese New Year Caiging Briefing and Permit Presentation

Annual General Meeting 2023 cum Election of 28th MC
2023 R AEEE 28 mBHA RS

20-28/1/2023

River Hongbao Performance £ 215 P

Inauguration of 28th Management Committee

Mational School Games 2023 Bifrizzhes

23/3/2023
# 28 FIEELHIAMAL
27/3 -
21/4/2023
10-13 /2023

32nd SEA Games 5 32 R& & Winzh<

Phnom Penh, Cambodia

SRIfiFE S

International Wushu Judging Course [ B A48 3] #t

Bali, Indonesia

HIEHES

7-11/6/2023

Integrated Coaching/Judging Course
Erer Sk 5 H B

18/6/2023

sanda Friendly Match #l§T Z 15 5

15-17/7/2023

Pesta Sukan 2023 2023 &5 ¥

Jurong East Sports Hall
HEREEE

| 29-30/7/2023
5-6/8/2023

27th Ngee Ann City Mational Lion Dance Championship (Zonal)
85 27 J ST A B SR I R b A (X 13 )

West Coast CC/ Leng
Kee CC UE#F/T BE4l
RAESH

28-31/7/2023

15-21/8/2023
22-28/8/2023

FISU World University Games 5 JF 4550 U1

Chengdu, China
e [ Al

Asian Junior Championship T 04 R AR IRE

Macau j#[ ]

World Kungfu Championship % B AT K8 bn3E

4-9/9/2023

27th Ngee Ann City National Lion Dance Championship (Semi-
final & Finals) 5% 27 Ji ¥ & MEWHHRE(ENE. K
HIE)

Emeishan, China

e R Ly

MNgee Ann City
SUCESRT )

10/9/2023

Annual General Meeting 2023 EESHAS
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COMPARATIVE EXCESS/DEFICIT

Increase

e 31.3.2023 | 31.3.2022 (Decrease)

TABLE il a 20/ (R D)
SS 58 s$

B Total Income 1,661,382 1,678,824 (16,942)
& 3 Y Total Expenditure 1,234,019 874,555 359,464
B2/ (S157) Excess (Deficit) 427,863 | 804,269 (376,406)
Balance Sheet - # /= fii {f 3% 31.3.2023 | 31.3.2022 '":é;?e
$R{7#0IM % 5 &0 Bank Balance 1,377,431 1,117,480 259,951
B2 % = Fixed Asset 12,987,648 | 12,661,100 326,548
EEEh P Current Asset 1,427,173 1,172 857 254,316
E % Total Asset 14,414,821 | 13,833,957 580,864
T Eh fa fff Current Liability 329,958 276,698 53,260
{i§ & % Reserve 14,075,122 | 13,577,259 497,863
BEEEEN{GH Total Reserve 14,414,821 | 13,833,957 580,864
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Unigue Enfity No: S68550017F

SINGAPORE WUSHU DRAGON & LION DANCE FEDERATION
(Registered in the Republic of Singapore under the Societies Act)

MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE’'S STATEMENT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2024

The management committee is pleased to present the staterment to the members together
with the audited financial statements of Singapore Wushu Dragon & Lion Dance Federation
(the Federation) for the financial year ended 31 March 2024.

Opinion of the management committee

In the opinion of the management committee,

1) the financial statements of the Federation are drawn up so as to give a true and fair view
of the financial position of the Federation as at 31 March 2024 and the financial
performance, changes in accumulated funds and cash flows of the Federation for the

year ended; and

2) at the date of this statement, there are reasonable grounds to believe that the Federation
will be able to pay its debts as and when they fall due.

Management committee

The management committee of the Federation in office at the date of this statement are:

Ang Mong Seng, BEM
Kwek Hian Chuan Henry
Lim Lung Tieng, PBM
Ong Kian Chew, BEM
Swee Kay Seng, BBM

Su Zifang

Low Han Long

Mg Poa Leng, PBM
Huang Jiawei

Jackson Lam Weiliang, PBM
Mdm Oh Yoke Eng

Tan Chuan Da

Kee Koh Guan

Ang Chee Peng

Dr. Royce Ang Boon Seng
Pang Ying Hui

Teo Soon Long

Cheong Chee Chong
Chai Chun Heng Peter
Koh Hong Kai

Peter Tan

Tan Wei Liang, Terry
Joewind Han Mui Ling, BBM
Heng Puay Hock

Liu Kee Fatt

Tan Yong Moh

Tan Hee Boon

President

Vice President

Chairman

Vice Chairman

Vice Chairman

Vice Chairman

Secretary General

Assistant Secretary General

Assistant Secretary General

Treasurer

Assistant Treasurer

Chairman, Wushu Sub-Commitiee

Chairman, Dragon Dance Sub-Committee
Chairman, Lion Dance Sub-Committee
Chairman, Traditional Wushu Sub-Commitiee
Chairman, Competition Sub-Committee
Chairman, Wushu Judges Sub-Committee
Chairman, Dragon and Lion Dance Judges Sub-Committee
Chairman, Liaison Sub-Committee
Chairman, Data Resource Sub-Committee
Chairman, Publication Sub-Committee
Chairman, Foreign Affairs Sub-Committes
Chairman, Asset Management Sub-Committee
Committee Member

Committee Member

Committee Member

Committee Member



Unigue Entity No: 568550017F

SINGAPORE WUSHU DRAGON & LION DANCE FEDERATION
(Registered in the Republic of Singapore under the Societies Act)

MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE'S STATEMENT (CONTINUED)
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2024

Management committee (Continued)

Ng Wei Hong
Tan Chun Kiat
Ting Min Long
Png Yeow Teng
Chng Chit Kiong
Ng Meng Hwee
Liu Juan

Ang Teck Meng Wilson
Koh Hong Jia
Reanne Leo
Chiew Hui Yan

Committee Member
Committee Member
Committee Member
Committee Member
Committee Member
Committee Member
Committee Member
Committee Member
Committee Member
Committee Member
Committee Member

On behalf of management committee,

Lim Lung Tieng, PBM
Chairman

Ll:mrHEnLDng

Secretary General

Jackson Lam Weiliang, PBM
Treasurer



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF
SINGAPORE WUSHU DRAGON & LION DANCE FEDERATION
Unique Entity No: S68S50017F

(Registered in the Republic of Singapore under the Societies Act)

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Singapore Wushu Dragon & Lion Dance
Federation (the Federation), which comprise the statement of financial position of the
Federation as at 31 March 2024, and the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income, statement of changes in accumulated funds and statement of cash flows of the
Federation for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including material
accounting policy information.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements are properly drawn up in accordance
with the provisions of the Societies Act 1966 (the Societies Act), the Charities Act 1994 and
other relevant regulations (the Charities Act and Regulations) and Financial Reporting
Standards in Singapore (FRSs) so as to present fairly, in all material respects, the state of
affairs of the Federation as at 31 March 2024 and the results, changes in funds and cash flows
of the Federation for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Singapore Standards on Auditing (SS5As). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Federation in accordance with the Accounting and Corporate Regulatory Authority (ACRA)
Code of Professional Conduct and Ethics for Public Accountants and Accounting Entities
(ACRA Code) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements in Singapore, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these reguirements and the ACRA Code. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Other Information

The management committee is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the Management Committee's Statement.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF
SINGAPORE WUSHU DRAGON & LION DANCE FEDERATION (CONTINUED)

Other Information (Continued)

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to
be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management Commiffee and Those Charged with Governance for the
Financial Statements

Management committee is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with the provisions of the Societies Act, the Charities Act and
Regulations and FRSs, and for such internal control as management determines is necessary
to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management committee is responsible for assessing the
Federation's ahility to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liguidate the Federation or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to
do so,

The management committee is responsible for include overseeing the Federation's financial
reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstaterment, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level assurance, but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SSAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF
SINGAPORE WUSHU DRAGON & LION DANCE FEDERATION (CONTINUED)

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Stalements (Continued)

As part of an audit in accordance with SSAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectivenass of the Federation's internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management committee’s use of the going concern
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Federation's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's repert to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Federation to cease
to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and evenis in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF
SINGAPORE WUSHU DRAGON & LION DANCE FEDERATION (CONTINUED)

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements

In our opinion, the accounting and other records required to be kept by the Federation have
been properly kept in accordance with the provisions of the Societies Regulations enacted
under the Societies Act, the Charities Act and Regulations.

During the course of our audit, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that
during the year;

a) the Federation has not used the donation monies in accordance with its objectives as
required under Regulation 11 of the Charities (Institutions of a Public Character)
Regulations; and

b) the Federation has not complied with the requirements of Regulation 15 of the Charities
(Institutions of a Public Character) Regulations. There is no fundraising activity during the
financial year.

PINEBRIDGE LLP
Public Accountants and
Chartered Accountants
Singapore

Date
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Unigue Entity No: S6BSS0017F

SINGAPORE WUSHU DRAGON & LION DANCE FEDERATION

{Reqistered in the Republic of Singapore under the Societies Act)

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 31 MARCH 2024

ASSETS

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment
Investment properties

Total non-current assets

Current assets

Trade and other receivables
Cash and cash equivalents
Total current assets

Total assets

FUNDS AND LIABILITIES
Accumulated funds
General fund surplus
Restricted fund surplus
General reserve

Total accumulated funds

Non-current liability
Lease liability
Total non-current liability

Current liabilities

Trade and other payables
Lease liability

Total current liabilities

Total liabilities

Total funds and liabilities

On behalf of the Management Committeg,

Ang Mong Seng, BBM

President

MNote

10
11

12
13

14
15

17

16
17

2024 2023
s$ S$
18,198 45,648
15,100,787 12,942,000
15,118,985 12,987,648
221,334 49,742
1,683,261 1,377,431
1,904,595 1,427,173
17,023,580 14,414,821
13,588,295 11,176,637
407,000 317,000
2,581,485 2,581,485
16,576,780 14,075,122
- 9,741
- 9,741
437,059 307,427
9,741 22,531
446,800 329,958
446,800 339,699
17,023,580 14,414,821

‘Jackson Lam Weiliang, PBM
Treasurer

The accompanying noles form an infegral part of these financial stafements.
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Unique Entity Mo: S68350017F

SINGAPORE WUSHU DRAGON & LION DANCE FEDERATION
(Registered in the Republic of Singapore under the Socielies Act)

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ACCUMULATED FUNDS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2024

General Restricted

Building fund fund General
fund surplus surplus reserve Total
S% S5 5% 8% 5%

2023
AL 1 April 2022 102,918 10,645,856 227,000 2581485 13557250
Surplus for the year = 427 863 - - 427 BE3
Transfer of reserve from

building fund to general fund (102,918) 102,918 - - -
One Team Singapore Fund - - 90,000 - 90,000
Donation (Mote 15)
At 31 March 2023 = - 11,178,637 317,000 2581485 14,075,122
2024
At 1 April 2023 - 11,178,637 317,000 2.581485 14,075,122
Surplus for the year = 2.411,658 L & 2,411,658
One Team Singapore Fund

donation (Note 15) " g 90,000 - 90,000
At 31 March 2024 & 13,583,295. AUT.DEiD 2.581485 16,576,780

The accompanying nofes form an infegral part of these financial statements.
g



Unigue Entity No: S68550017F

SINGAPORE WUSHU DRAGON & LION DANCE FEDERATION
(Registered in the Republic of Singapore under the Societies Act)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2024

Cash flows from operating activities
Surplus for the year before tax
Adjustments for:
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment
Fair value gain on investment properties
Interest expense
Rent concession
Operating gain before working capital changes
Changes in working capital:
Trade and other receivables
Trade and other payables
MNet cash generated from operating activities

Cash flows from Investing activity
Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Met cash used in investing activity

Cash flows from financing activities
Interest paid
Payment of principal portion of lease liability
Met cash used in financing activities

Met increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the
financial year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the
financial year (Mote 13)

2024 2023
5% L1
2,501,658 517,863
27,450 124,854
(2,158,787) (382,000)
1,157 2,307
.  (5,922)
371,478 257,102
(171,592) 5,635
129632 30,729
_ 329518 293466
. (15,749)
B E (15,749)
(1,157) (2,307)
(22,531) (15,459)
_ (23688) (17766
305,830 259,951
1,377,431 1,117,480
1,683,261 1,377,431

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial staferments

10



Unigue Entity No: S68550017F

SINGAPORE WUSHU DRAGON & LION DANCE FEDERATION
(Registered in the Republic of Singapore under the Societies Act)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2024

These notes form an integral part and should be read in conjunction with the accompanying
financial statements.

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION

Singapore Wushu Dragon & Lion Dance Federation (the Federation) is registered in
Singapore under the Singapore Societies Act 1966. It is domiciled in Singapore and its
place of business is located at 7 Bedok North Street 2, Singapore 468646 and
registered office is located at 50 Serangoon Avenue 2, #04-01, Singapore 556129.

The Federation has been granted as an Institution of Public Character (*IPC”) status for
the period from 8 June 2019 to 7 June 2023. The IPC status has been renewed and will
be expiring on 30 June 2026.

The principal activities of the Federation are to unify various Wushu organisations of
different schools, to promote wushu, lion dance, dragon dance, yinggong and gigong,
to promote physical fithess and patriotism among Singaporean and to develop the
martial spirit.

2. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION
2.1 Basis of preparation

The financial statements of the Federation have been drawn up in accordance
with Financial Reporting Standards in Singapore (FRSs). The financial
statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except as disclosed
in the accounting policies below.

The financial statements of the Federation have been prepared on the basis that it
will continue to operate as a going concern.

The financial statements are presented in Singapore Dollars (S5), which is the
Federation's functional currency.

2.2 Adoption of new and amended standards and interpretations

The accounting policies adopted are consistent with those of the previous
financial year except that in the current financial year, the Federation has
adopted all the new and amended standards which are relevant to the
Federation and are effective for annual financial year beginning on 1 April 2023.
The adoption of these standards did not have any material effect on the financial
statements of the Federation.

11



Unique Entity Mo: S68530017F

SINGAPORE WUSHU DRAGON & LION DANCE FEDERATION
{Reqistered in the Republic of Singapore under the Societies Act)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2024

2

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

2.3

2.4

2.5

Standards issued but not yet effective

A number of new standards and amendments to standards have been issued are
not yet effective and have not been applied in preparing these financial
statermnents.

The management expects that the adoption of these new standards and
amendments to standards will have no material impact on the financial
staterments in the year of initial application,

Foreign currency transactions and balances

Transactions in foreign currencies are measured in the functional currency of
the Federation and are recorded on initial recognition in the functional currency
at exchange rates approximating those ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the rate
of exchange ruling at the reporting date. Mon-monetary items that are
measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using
the exchange rates as at the dates of the initial transactions.

Exchange differences arising on the seftlement of monetary items or on
translating monetary items at the reporting period are recognised in profit or
loss.

Property, plant and equipment

All items of property, plant and equipment are initially recorded at cost.
Subsequent to recognition, property, plant and equipment are measured at cost
less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses. The
cost of property, plant and equipment includes its purchase price and any costs
directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary
for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management.
Dismantlement, removal or restoration costs are included as part of the cost of
property, plant and equipment if the obligation for dismantlement, removal or
restoration is incurred as a consequence of acquiring or using the property, plant
and equipment.

Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method to allocate depreciable
amounts over their estimated useful lives. The estimated useful lives are as
follows:

Useful lives
Leasehold property 20 years
Computers 3 years
Furniture and other equipment 3 years
Right-of-use assets 2.5 years

12



Unigue Entity No: S68550017F

SINGAPORE WUSHU DRAGON & LION DANCE FEDERATION
(Registered in the Republic of Singapore under the Societies Act)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2024

2

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONTINUNED)

2.5

26

Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

The residual value, useful lives and depreciation method are reviewed at the end
of each reporting period, and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when
no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or
loss on derecognition of the asset is included in profit or loss in the year the
asset is derecognised.

Investment properties

Investment properties are properties that are either owned by the Federation or
leased under a finance lease that are held to earn rental or for capital
appreciation, or both, rather than for use in the production or supply of goods
or services, or for administrative purpose, or in the ordinary course of business.
Investment properties comprise completed investment properties and
properties that are being constructed or developed for future use as investment
properties. Properties held under operating leases are classified as investment
properties when the definition of an investment property is met.

Investment properties are initially measured at cost, including transaction
costs.

Subsequent to initial recognition, investment properties are measured at fair
value. Gains or losses arising from changes in fair value of investment
properties are included in profit or loss in the year in which they arise.

The cost of major renovations and improvements is capitalised and the
carrying amounts of the replaced components are recognised in profit or loss
when incurred.

Investment properties are derecognised when either they have been disposed
of or when the investment property is permanently withdrawn from use and no
future economic benefit is expected from its disposal. Any gains or losses on
the retirement or disposal or an investment property are recognised in profit or
loss in the year of retirement or disposal.

13



Unigue Entity No: S68550017F

SINGAPORE WUSHU DRAGON & LION DANCE FEDERATION
{Registered in the Republic of Singapore under the Societies Act)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2024

2,

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

27

2.8

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Federation assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication
that an asset may be impaired. If any indication exists, (or, where applicable,
when an annual impairment testing for an asset is required) the Federation
makes an estimate of the asset's recoverable amount.

An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's or cash-generating
unit's fair value less cosis of disposal and its value in use and is determined for
an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are
largely independent of those from other assets or group of assets. Where the
carrying amount of an asset or cash- generating unit exceeds its recoverahle
amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverahle
amount,

Impairment losses are recognised in profit or loss,

A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a
change in the estimates used to determine the asset's recoverable amount
since the last impairment loss was recognised. If that is the case, the carrying
amount of the asset is increased to its recoverable amount. That increase
cannot exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of
depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognised previously. Such
reversal is recognised in profit or loss.

Financial instruments
a) Financial assets
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets are recognised when, and only when, the Federation
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the financial instrument.

At initial recognition, the Federation measures a financial asset at its fair
value plus, in the case of a financial asset not at fair value through profit or
loss (FVPL), transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition
of the financial asset. Transaction costs of financial assets carried at FVPL
are expensed in profit or loss.

When financial assets are recognised initially, they are measured at fair

value, plus, in the case of financial assets not at fair value through profit or
loss, directly attributable transaction costs.
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2. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONTINUED)
2.8 Financial instruments (Continued)
Subsequent measurement
Debt instruments

Subsequent measurement of debt instruments depends on the Federation's
business model for managing the asset and the contractual cash flow
characteristics of the asset. The three measurement categories for
classification of debt instruments are amortised cost, fair value through other
comprehensive income (FVOCI) and FVPL. The Federation only has debt
instruments at amortised cost.

Financial assets that are held for the collection of contractual cash flows
where those cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest
are measured at amortised cost. Financial assets are measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest method, less impairment. Gains and losses
are recognised in profit or loss when the assets are derecognised or
impaired, and through the amortisation process.

Derecognition

A financial asset is de-recognised when the contractual right to receive cash
flows from the asset has expired. On de-recognition of a financial asset in its
entirety, the difference between the carrying amount and the sum of the
consideration received (and, where applicable, any cumulative gain or loss
that has been recognised in other comprehensive income) is recognised in
profit or loss.

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are recognised when, and only when, the Federation
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the financial instrument. The
Federation determines the classification of its financial liabilities at initial
recognition.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value plus in the case of
financial liabilities not at FVPL, directly attributable transaction costs.
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2.

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONTINUED)
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2.9

Financial instruments (Continued)
b) Financial liabilities
Subsequent measurement

After initial recognition, financial liabilities that are not carried at fair value
through profit or loss are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss
when the liabilities are derecognised, and through the amortisation process.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is
discharged or cancelled or expires. On derecognition, the difference between
the carrying amounts and the consideration paid is recognised in profit or
loss.

Impairment of financial assets

The Federation recognises an allowance for expected credit losses (ECLs) for all
debt instruments not held at FVPL. ECLs are based on the difference between
the contractual cash flows due in accordance with the contract and all the cash
flows that the Federation expects to receive, discounted at an approximation of
the original effective interest rate. The expected cash flows will include cash
flows from the sale of collateral held or other credit enhancements that are
integral to the contractual terms.

ECLs are recognised in two stages. For credit exposures for which there has not
been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, ECLs are
provided for credit losses that result from default events that are possible within
the next 12-months (a 12-month ECL). For those credit exposures for which
there has been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, a loss
allowance is recognised for credit losses expected over the remaining life of the
exposure, irrespective of timing of the default (a lifetime ECL).

For trade receivables, the Federation applies a simplified approach in calculating
ECLs. Therefore, the Federation does not track changes in credit risk, but
instead recognises a loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting
date. The Federation has established a provision matrix that is based on its
historical credit loss experience, adjusted for forward-looking factors specific to
the debtors and the economic environment which could affect debtors' ability to

pay.
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2.9

210

211

212

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

The Federation considers a financial asset in default when contractual payments
are 60 days past due. However, in cerfain cases, the Federation may also
consider a financial asset to be in default when internal or external information
indicates that the Federation is unlikely to receive the outstanding contractual
amounts in full before taking into account any credit enhancements held by the
Federation. A financial asset is written off when there is no reasonable
expectation of recovering the contractual cash flows.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise
fixed deposits and cash at banks which are subject to an insignificant risk of
changes in value.

Government grants

Government grants are recognised as a receivable when there is reasonable
assurance that the grant will be received and all attached conditions will be
complied with.

When the grant relates to an expense item, it is recognised as income on a
systematic basis over the periods that the related costs, for which it is intended to
compensate, are expensed. When the grant relates to an asset, the fair value is
recognised as deferred income on the statement of financial position and is
recognised as income in equal amounts over the expected useful life of the
related asset.

When loans or similar assistance are provided by governments or related
institutions with an interest rate below the current applicable market rate, the
effect of this favourable interest is regarded as additional government grant.
Building fund

The building fund was set up for the purpose of matching against the leasehold

building. The building fund is amortised over the estimated useful of the
leasehold building.
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MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

213

214

Employee benefits
a) Defined contribution plans

The Federation makes contributions to the Central Provident Fund scheme in
Singapore, a defined contribution pension scheme. Contributions to defined
contribution pension schemes are recognised as an expense in the period in
which the related service is performed.

k) Short-term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted
basis and expensed as the related service is provided. A liability is
recognised for the amount expected to be paid if the Federation has a
present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past
service provided by the employee, and the obligation can be estimated
reliably. -

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured based on the consideration to which the Federation
expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring promised goods or services to
a customer, excluding amounts collected on behalf of third parties.

Revenue is recognised when the Federation satisfies a performance obligation
by transferring a promised good or service to the customer, which is when the
customer obtains contrel of the good or service. A performance obligation may
be satisfied at a point in time or over time. The amount of revenue recognised is
the amount allocated to the satisfied performance obligation.

Service income

Revenue from services is recognised when the services are rendered and upon
customers' acceptance.

Subscription

Revenue from subscription fee is recognised on a straight-line basis over the
term of the membership.

Rental income

Rental income from operating lease (net of any incentive given to the lesses) is
recognised on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Donations

Revenue from donations is recognised when received.
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2.14 Revenue recognition (Continued)

215

Sport council grants

Sports council grants are recognised at their fair value when there is reasonable
assurance that the grants will be received and all attaching conditions will be
complied with. When the grant relates to an expenditure item, is it recognised in
the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income over the periods
necessary to match them on a systematic basis, to the costs, which it is intended
to compensate. Where the grants relate to an asset, the fair value is credited to a
deferred income account and is released to the statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income over the expected useful life of the relevant asset
by equal annual instalments.

Taxes

a)

b)

Current income tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior periods are
measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the
taxation authority. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount
are those that are enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Current income taxes are recognised in profit or loss except to the extent that
the tax relates to items recognised outside profit or loss, either in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity. Management periodically
evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which
applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes
provisions where appropriate.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences
at the end of the reporting date between the tax bases of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are
expected to apply in the year when the asset is realised or the liability is
settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset, if a legally
enforceable right exists to set off current income tax assets against current
income tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity
and the same taxation authority.
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2.

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONTINUED)
2.15 Taxes (Continued)
¢) Goods and services tax (GST)

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST
except:

»  where the GST incurred on a purchase of assets or services is not
recoverable from the taxation authority, in which case the GST is
recognised as part of the cost of acquisition of the asset or as part of
the expense itermn as applicable; and

s receivables and payables that are stated with the amount of GST
included.’

*  The net amount of GST recoverable from, or payable to the taxation
authority is included as part of receivables or payables in the statement
of financial position.

2.16 Leases

The Federation assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or contains,
a lease. That is, if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified
asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration.

a) As lessee

The Federation applies a single recognition and measurement approach for
all leases, except for short-term leases and leases of low-value assets. The
Federation recognises lease liabilities representing the obligations to make
lease payments and right-of-use assets representing the right to use the
underlying leased assets.

Right-of-use assets

The Federation recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of
the lease (i.e. the date the underlying asset is available for use). Right-of-use
assels are measured at cost, less any accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses, and adjusted for any remeasurement of lease liabilities.
The cost of right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease liabilities
recognised, initial direct costs incurred, and lease payments made at or
before the commencement date less any lease incentives received. Right-of-
use assels are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the
lease term and the estimated useful lives of the assets.

20



Unigue Entity No: S685S0017F

SINGAPORE WUSHU DRAGON & LION DANCE FEDERATION
{Registered in the Republic of Singapore under the Societies Act)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2024

2.
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216 Leases (Continued)

a) As lessee (Continued)

If ownership of the leased asset transfers to the Federation at the end of the
lease term or the cost reflects the exercise of a purchase option, depreciation
is calculated using the estimated useful life of the asset. The right-of-use
assets are also subject to impairment. The accounting policy for impairment
is disclosed in Note 2.7.

Lease liabilities

At the commencement date of the lease, the Federation recognises lease
liabilities measured at the present value of lease payments to be made over
the lease term. The lease payments include fixed payments (including in-
substance fixed payments) less any lease incentives receivable, variable
lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, and amounts expected to
be paid under residual value guarantees. The lease payments also include
the exercise price of a purchase option reasonably certain to be exercised by
the Federation and payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the
lease term reflects the Federation exercising the option to terminate.
Variable lease payments that do not depend on an index or a rate are
recognised as expenses (Unless they are incurred to produce inventories) in
the period in which the event or condition that triggers the payment occurs.

In calculating the present value of lease payments, the Federation uses its
incremental borrowing rate at the lease commencement date because the
interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily determinable. After the
commencement date, the amount of lease liabilities is increased to reflect the
accretion of interest and reduced for the lease payments made. In addition,
the carrying amount of lease liabilities is remeasured if there is a modification,
a change in the lease term, a change in the lease payments (e.g. changes to
future payments resulting from a change in an index or rate used to
determine such lease payments) or a change in the assessment of an option
to purchase the underlying asset.
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2, MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORAMTION (CONTINUED)

2.16 Leases (Continued)

b) As lessor

Leases in which the Federation does not transfer substantially all the risks
and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset are classified as operating
leases. Rental income arising from operating leases on the Federation’s
investment properties is accounted for on a straight-line basis over the lease
terms. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating
lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognised
over the lease term on the same basis as rental income. Contingent rents
are recognisad as revenue in the period in which they are earned.

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES

The preparation of the Federation's financial staterments requires management to
make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities at
the end of each reporting period. Uncertainly about these assumptions and estimates
could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of
the asset or liability affected in the future periods.

3.1

3.2

Judgements made in applying accounting policies

The management is of the opinion that there are no significant judgements made
in applying accounting estimates and policies that have a significant risk of
causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
within the next financial year.

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation
uncertainty at the end of the reporting period are discussed below. The
Federation based its assumptions and estimates on parameters available when
the financial statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions
about future developments, however, may change due to market changes or
circumstances arising beyond the control of the Federation. Such changes are
reflected in the assumptions when they occur.

Useful lives of property, plant and equipment

The useful life of an item of plant and eguipment is estimated at the time the
asset is acquired and is based on historical experience with similar assets and
takes into account anticipated technological or other changes. If changes occur
more rapidly than anticipated or the asset experiences unexpected level of
wear and tear, the useful life will be adjusted accordingly. The carrying amount
of the Federation's property, plant and eqguipment as at 31 March 2024 was
S518,198 (31 March 2023: 5545,648) (Note 10).

22



Unique Entity No: S68SS0017F

SINGAPORE WUSHU DRAGON & LION DANCE FEDERATION
{Registered in the Republic of Singapore under the Societies Act)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2024

4, DONATIONS
2024
Unrestricted Restricted Total
s$ S$ S$
Donations
(tax exempt) - 80,000 90,000
Donations
(tax deductible) 276,430 - 276,430
276,430 90,000 366,430
2023
Unrestricted Restricted  Total
S$ S$ 5%
Donations
(tax exempt) 1,512 20,000 91,512
Donations
(tax deductible) 34,520 - 34,520
36,032 20,000 126,032
5, INCOME COLLECTED
2024 2023
5% 5%
Income collected from members 92,153 18,526
6. OTHER INCOME
2024 2023
5% 55
Interest income 16,380 4150
Senior Employment Credit 163 186
Performance income 237,570 186,350
River Hong Bao income - 30,852
Small Business Recovery Grant 4963 8,000
Income from National Youth Development Team 121,600 .
Wage credit scheme - 3,325
Others 33,649 56,277
414,325 289,140
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T

SURPLUS BEFORE TAX

Surplus before tax has been arrived at after charging:

Expenses incurred for activities for the year
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment
Maintenance fee for common area

Coach salaries and bonus

Staff salaries and bonus

CPF and FWL

Rental

INCOME TAX EXPENSE

Surplus before income tax

Income tax using the statutory tax rate of 17%
(2023 17%)

Tax effect of:

- Non-deductible expenses

- Income not subject to tax

- Partial tax exemption

- Utilisation of previously unabsorbed losses
- Others

SUBSIDY RECEIVED FROM SPORT SINGAPORE

Subsidy received from Sport Singapore
Less: Refundable unutilised subsidy from
Sport Singapore

24

2024 2023
s$ S$
642,397 396,217
27,450 124,854
27,600 26,000
169,712 156,793
287,900 212,004
65,919 51,153
2,824 3,067
2024 2023
s$ s$
_ 2501658 517,863
425,282 88,037
4,666 21,225
(366,994) (64,940)
(15,231) (15,493)
= (14,188)
(47.723) (14,643)
2024 2023
S$ s$
1,974,903 787,020
(903137) _ (102.936)
1,071,766 584,0:81_
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Unique Entity No: S68SS0017F

SINGAPORE WUSHU DRAGON & LION DANCE FEDERATION

(Registered in the Republic of Singapore under the Societies Act)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2024

11. INVESTMENTS PROPERTIES

At the beginning of financial year
Change in fair value
At the end of financial year

Statement of profit or loss

Rental income from investment properties

Direct operating expenses arising from
investment properties

2024 2023
5% 5%
12,942,000 12,560,000
2,158,787 382,000
15,100,787 12,942,000
2024 2023
5% 5%
288,400 252,100
(56,376) (54,665)

The fair value of the Federation's investment properties was derived using the sales
comparison approach, i.e., the most recent and relevant transactions. The most
significant input on this valuation is the selling price per square foot.

The Federation has investment properties legally held in trust and registered in the
names of Ang Mong Seng, Tan Hong Huat, Ong Ah Heng, Tang Guan Seng and
Chang Ham Chwee amounting to 515,100,787 (2023: 5512,942,000) respectively.

At the reporting date, the details of the Federation’s investment properties are as

follows:
Location Description Tenure
8 units at 88 Tanjong Katong Road Condominium units Freehold
12. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
2024 2023
5% 5%

Trade receivable 20 -
Other receivables 5,904 13,864
Deposit 29 422 29672
Prepayment 183,926 11,074
GST receivable . 2,062 5,132

221,334 59,742
Less: Allowance for impairment - (10,000)

221,334 49,742
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12

13.

14.

15.

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (CONTINUED)

Expected credit losses

The movement in allowance for expected credit losses of other receivables computed
based on lifetime ECL was as follows:

2024 2023

5% S%
At the beginning of financial year 10,000 -
Reversal (10,000) -
Allowance for impairment - 10,000
At the end of financial year s 10,000

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
2024 2023
5% 5%

Cash at bank 1,257,392 oG67,942
Fixed deposit 425,868 409,489
1,683,261 1,377,431

[ ——

The fixed deposits are placed with the bank for a period of 12 months, and earns
interest of 4.00% per annum (2023: 4.00% per annum).

RESTRICTED FUND SURPLUS

2024 2023

5% 5%
One Team Singapore Fund donation 203,500 203,500
Matching grants 203,500 113,500
407,000 317,000

The One Team Singapore Fund donation is raised to be used for the Federation's
activities relating to high performance development. It offers matching grants from the
Government for donations channelled towards supporting high performance
development.

RESERVES POLICY

The Federation has approved a reserve policy. The Federation carries out annual
reviews on the amount of reserves that are required to ensure that these are
adequate to fulfil the Federation’s continuing obligations which will sustain the
Federation for the duration of one year.
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16. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLLES

2024 2023
1 55
Trade payables 272 977 -
Other payables 34,269 97,938
Accruals for operating expenses 20,672 124,742
Amounts received in advance 4 684 1,855
Rental deposits 65,776 45 500
Spex tag disbursements 38,681 37,391
43?,05_‘3_ 307 427
17. LEASE LIABILITY
2024 2023
S$ S$
Current:
- Lease liability (Mote 18) 9,741 22 531
MNon-current:
- Lease liability (Note 18) - 9,741
Total 9,741 32272
A reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing activities is as follows:
1 By
Aprll Cash March
2023 flows MWon-zash changes 2024
Accretion of Rent
interests concession Other
5% 13 5% 5% 1] s
Liahilities
Lease liability
- current 2253 (23,688) 1,157 9741 9,741
- non-current 9,741 - - (9.741) .
32,272 {23,688) 1.157 - 9,741
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17. LEASE LIABILITY

L 3
April Cash March
2022 flows Mon-cash changes 2023
Accretion of Rent
Addition interests concession Other
5% S5 5% 5% 5% 5% 1
Liabilities
Lease liability
- current - - - . 22,531 22,531
- non-current - (17,7686) 53,653 2,307 (5,922) (22.531) 9,741
{17.766) 53,653 2,307 {5,_922} - 32272

18. LEASES

As lessee

The Federation has a lease contract for a property. The Federation’s obligations under
the lease are secured by the lessor's title to the leased asset The Federation is

restricted from assigning and subleasing the leased asset.

a) Carrying amounts of right-of-use assets classified within property, plant and
equipment
Leasehold
property
5%

At 1 April 2022 =
Additions 53,653
Depreciation (22,201)
At 31 March 2023 and 1 April 2023 31,452
Additions -
Depreciation (22,201)
At 31 March 2024 9,251

b) Lease liability

The carrying amounts of lease liability and the movements during the year are

disclosed in Note 17.

¢) Amounts recognised in profit or loss

2024 2023
5% 5%
Depreciation of right-of-use assets 22,201 22,201
Interest expense on lease liabilities 1,157 2307
Total amount recognised in profit or loss 23,358 24508
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18.

19.

LEASES (CONTINUED)
d) Total cash outflow

The Federation has total cash outflows for leases of 5523688 in 2024 (2023;
S%17,766).

As lessor

The Federation leases its investment properties (Mote 11) under non-cancellable
leases agreements. Theses leases are negotiated for terms ranging from one to two
year. The terms of the leases also require the tenants to pay a security deposit.

The Federation also has a lease of office equipment with low value. The Federation
applies the 'lease of low-value assets' recognition exemptions for the lease.

The future minimum rental receivables under non-cancellable leases contracted for at
the reporting date are follows:

2024 2023
21 5%
Mot later than one year 220,650 183,000
Later than one but not later than
five financial years 163,200 57,000
373,850 240,000

SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
Related party transactions

During the financial year, the Federation had transactions with related parties on
terms agreed between the parties as follows:

2024 2023
5% 5%
Transaction with Management Committee
Allowances paid to committee members 30,880 48,430
Expenses incurred on behalf of the Federation
by committee members B 4 6,020

Remuneration paid to Management Committes

During the current and previous financial years none of the members of the
Management Committee was paid any remuneration nor given any benefits.

30



Unigue Entity No: S68SS0017F

SINGAPORE WUSHU DRAGON & LION DANCE FEDERATION
{Registered in the Republic of Singapore under the Societies Act)
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20.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Federation is exposed to financial risks arising from its operations and the use
of financial instruments. The key financial risks included market risk (including
currency risk, interest rate risk and price risk), credit risk, liquidity risk and capital
risk. The committee members carried out their financial risk management in
accordance with established policies and procedures.

The following sections provide the Federation’s exposure fo the above-mentioned
financial risks and the objectives, policies and processes for the management of
these risks.
(a) Market risk
(i Currency risk
The Federation's business operations are not exposed to significant foreign
currency risk as all the business activities are denominated in Singapore
dollar.
(ii) Interest rate risk
The interest rate risk exposure arises mainly from changes in floating
interest rate. The Federation is not exposed to the significant interest rate
risk as it does not have any significant interest-bearing assets or liahilities.

(iii) Price risk

The Federation is not exposed to price risk as it does not hold any listed
securities.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
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20. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (CONTINUED)

(b)

(c)

Credit risk

Credit risk is a risk of loss that may arise on outstanding financial instruments
should a counterpart default on its obligations. The Federation's exposures to
credit risk arise primarily from trade and other receivables.

The Federation's objective is to seek continual revenue growth while minimising
losses incurred due to increase in credit risk exposure, The Federation trades
with all third parties but will only provide credit terms upon approval of the
management. The receivable balances are monitored on an ongoing basis with
the result that the Federation's exposure to bed debts is not significant.

Exposure to credit risk

At the reporting date, the Federation's maximum exposure to credit risk is
represented by the carrying value of each class of financial assets recognised in
the statement of financial position.

Liguidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Federation will encounter difficulty in meeting
financial obligation due to shortage of funds. The Federation's exposure to
liquidity risk arises primarily from mismatches of collections and payments
timing. The Federation's objective is to maintain a balance between funding
through business and flexibility through the use of stand-by credit facilities.

The Federation's liquidity risk management policy is to maintain sufficient liquid
financial assets and facilities through stand-by credit facilities to pay for liabilities
that are due in the next twelve months.

Capital risk

The Federation's objectives when managing funds are to ensure that the

Federation is adequately funded and to maintain an optimal fund structure by
raising-fund activities when necessary.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2024

21.

22,

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY

At the reporting date, the aggregate carrying amounts of financial assets at

amortised cost and financial liabilities at amortised cost were as follows:

2024 2023
5% 5%
Financial assets measured at amortised cost
Trade and other receivables (Nole 12) 35,346 33,536
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 13) 1,683,261 1,377,431
Total financial assets measured at amortised cost 1,718,607 1,410,967
Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost
Trade and other payables (Note 16) 432 375 307 427
Lease liability (Note 17) 9,741 32,272
339,689

Total financial liabilities measured at amortised cost _ 442 116

FAIR VALUE OF ASSET AND LIABILITIES

{a) Fair value hierarchy

The Federation categorises fair value measurements using a fair value

hierarchy that is dependent on the valuation inputs used as follows:

» Level 1 - quoted prices (unadjusted) in active market for identical assets or

liabilities that the Federation can access at the measurement date,

* Level 2 — inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are

observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly, and

» Level 3 — unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

Fair value measurements that use inputs of different hierarchy levels are
catergorised in the same level of the fair value hierarchy as the lowest level

unput that is significant to the entire measurement.
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22, FAIR VALUE OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONTINUED}
(b) Assets measured at fair value

The following table shows an analysis of each class of assets measured at fair
value at the reporting date:

2024
SS W
Fair value measurements at the reporting date using
Quoted Significant Significant Total
prices in observable unobservable
active inputs inputs
markets for other than
identical quoted
instruments prices
{Level 1) {Level 2) {Level 3)
Non-financial assets:
Investment properties
(Mote 11)
- Residential - - 15,100,787 15,100,787
Mon-financial assets
as at 31 March 2024 - - 15,100,787 15,100,787
2023
5% o
Fair value measurements at the reporting date using
Quoted Significant Significant Total
prices in observable unobservable
active inputs inputs
markets for other than
identical quoted
instruments prices
{Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
MNon-financial aszets:
Investment properties
{Mote 11)
- Residential o - - 12,942,000 12,942,000
Mon-financial assets
as at 31 March 2023 - - 12,942,000 12,942 000
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22, FAIR VALUE OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONTINUED)

(c) Level 3 fair value measurements

(d)

(i) Information about significant unobservable inputs used level 3 fair value

measurements

The following table show the information about fair value measurements
using significant unobservable inputs (Level 3):

Description Valuation Unobservable Range Range
technigues _inputs 2024 2023
Investment properties | Market Yield 8% - 9% T9%-9%
— residential comparable | adjustments
approach based on
management's
_assumptions *

* The yield adjustments are made for any difference in the nature, location or
condition of the specific property.

(ii} Valuation policies and procedures

Each year, the management commitiee of the Federation decides which
external wvaluer to be responsible for the external valuations of the
Federation's investment properties. Selection criteria include market
knowledge, reputation, independence and whether professional standards
are maintained. The management committee has discussions with the valuer
on the valuation assumptions and valuation results when the valuation is
performed at each annual reporting date.

Assets and liabilities not measured at fair value
Cash and cash equivalents and ofher payables and receivables

The carrying amounts of these balances approximate their fair values due to the
short-term nature of these balances.

Trade receivables and trade payables

The carrying amounts of these receivables and payables approximate their fair
values as they are subject to normal trade credit terms.
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23.

24.

FUND MANAGEMENT

The Federation’s objectives when managing funds are to safeguard the Federation's
ability to continue as a going concern, to support the Federation's stability and growth
and to provide funds for the purpose of strengthening the Federation's risk
management capability. The Federation actively and regularly reviews and manages
its funds to ensure optimal structure taking into consideration the future requirements
of the Federation and funds efficiency, prevailing and projected profitability, projected
operating cash flows, projected capital expenditures and projected strategic
investment opportunities.

The capital structure of the Federation consists of accumulated funds as shown in the
statement of financial position. The Federation’s overall strategy remained unchanged
from 2023.

The Federation is not subject to any externally imposed capital requirement for the
financial years ended 31 March 2024 and 2023.

In accordance with Article 58 of the Constitution, in the event of the Federation being
dissolved in accordance with Article 57, all debts and liabilities legally incurred on
behalf of the Federation shall be fully discharged. The remaining funds shall be
distributed to other charities or Institutions of a Public Character (IPCs) approved
under the Charities Act.

AUTHORISATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR ISSUE
The financial statements for the financial year ended 31 March 2024 were

authorised for issue in accordance with a resolution of the Committee Members of
the Federation on the date of the Management Committee’s Statement.
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OF THE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE FEDERATION



E98'/LG 000086 £98 /21 BSS'LOSE 00008 BCG'LILP'E
£98'/LG 000'08 £98'L2F BSS'LO0SE  000'08 HES'LLP'Z
[sLo'vez’L) - (BLOPEE'L) eoz'ose’ll - (€0Z'08e'L)
LOE'E - LOE'Z L5L°1 = [ L517L
L1Z'8BE ¥ Llz'ose LBE'EFY ¥ LBE'EZFY
SEF'SER - SE¥'GES Bre'ar’L | - ErS'arE’L
ZEE'LGL'L Q00'06 Zege'Log'L LO8'LEEY  000'08 Log' LOE'Y
0¥l 'B8E . Otl'592 SEE'FLY . SZE'PLY
000'zes . 000'28e igL'esl's - L84'851'2
¥80'vES : +80'rED e LL0L - B84°1L0'L
ooL'zse . ooL'zse 0OF BEE - 0OF BEE
g9g5'81 - BEG'E L ESL'EE = ES1'ZE
ZE0'8Z1 000'06 ZED'9E OEP'eas 00008 DEF'ALE
§S §s 8S §s §S $5
Bol pEjoLiseay  paEjaLgsalun |e3o] palogsay  pajolysadun

£202

AN

ajoN

Jead [B1auBUl 24} o) 2wosul aasusyaidwos

|e3o3 Bunpuasasdad ‘xey Jaye snjding

asuadxa xe} awoou|
*E} adoyaq sn|ding

Algel 25E8] UD 151Ul - S)S00 ASUEBLIS
Jead ayy Joy senAloR S0} paunoul sasuadxg
sasuadxa anENSILIWPY

alnjpuadxg :ss81

BWo2U| JAYL0
sanadoid Juaunsaau uo web anjes g4
ausodebulg pods woy panzos Aplsans
awooll [Ejuay

pajoa||o2 awoou|

suoneLog

aLoau)]

202 HOEWIW L€ 30ON3 d¥3A TVIONYNId IHL H04

JNOINI SAISNIHIHJIWOD HIHLO ANV SS01 40 Li408d 40 LNJWALYLS

(10w sane0og a3 Jepun ssodebulg jo agndsy ayy u) paisisibay)
NOILYY3d34 IINYA NOIT 8 NOOYHd NHSNM FHOdVONIS

4210058895 :ON AUl anbiun



Unique Entity Mo: S68550017F

SINGAPORE WUSHU DRAGON & LION DANCE FEDERATION
(Registered in the Republic of Singapore under the Societies Act)

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2024

APPENDIX A
2024 2023
Unrestricted Unrestricted
55 5%

Administrative expenses
Audit fee 4,300 4,300
Accounting fea - 1,650
Accommodation and air tickets 5,481 -
Advertisement 2,847 6,118
Agent and miscellaneous expenses 13,200 10,400
AGM/Board meseting expenses 3,921 3,162
Allowance for doubtful debts - 10,000
Bank charges 1,087 a00
CPF and FWL 65,919 51,153
Depreciation 27 450 124,854
Donations - 800
Entertainment and refreshments 36,095 56,650
Foreign exchange difference = T
General expenses 7.858 25134
GST expenses 54,208 6,968
Insurance 2,593 1,248
IT services 2,601 3,483
Licence fee G616 592
Maintenance fee for common area 27,600 26,000
MCST 34,560 34,560
Medical fee - 70
Membership and subscription 1,784 610
Office supplies 3,911 3,183
Penalty 200 144
Postage and courier 685 1,104
Printing and stationery 5,569 5624
Professional fees 3,500 2,250
Property tax 21,816 17,256
Refreshment 444 3,069
Coach salaries and bonus 169,712 155,793
Scholarship expenses 28,744 8,500
Rental 2,824 3,067
Repair and maintenance 396,483 23,125
Sinking fund = 2,849
Skill development levy 825 694
Staff allowance 1,500 3,885
Staff salaries and bonus 287,900 212,004
Staff recruitment - 499
Staff welfare 799 -
Stamp duty - 2,186
Telephone expenses 3,465 4,087
Transportation 7.497 3,637
Utilities 18,395 13,880
1,246,649 835,495
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